
 

1 of 3 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, February 03, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during te course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Charles Surovik, New Covenant Fellowship, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Plaque to Battalion Chief Larry Loesch and Lieutenant Danny Johnson in Appreciation of Thirty-One 
Years of Service to the City of Rosenberg Fire Department. (Wade Goates, Fire Chief) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to Participants in the International Policing Cooperation Program. (Vincent 
M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of February 2015 as Boy Scouts of America Month in the City of 
Rosenberg. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for January 20, 2015, and Workshop Meeting 
Minutes for January 27, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District 
No. 155 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $4,655,000.00. (Charles 
Kalkomey, City Engineer) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District 
No. 158 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,500,000.00. (Charles 
Kalkomey, City Engineer) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen, a 
subdivision of 23.506 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 60 lots, 4 reserves (5.150 acres), 1 Block.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

2.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1915, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-08 in the amount of $14,560.00 for 
Grounds Maintenance Services at Macario Garcia and Travis Parks. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director 
of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1917, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
accept, for and on behalf of the City, a donation from the CHURCH for the purchase and installation 
of soccer field lighting at Community Park. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1906, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-03 for 
construction of the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate 
and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding 
same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1919, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, the First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement, by and between 
the City and Brazosport Water Authority. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1873, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute 
a resale deed for real property generally located at 800 6th Street and described as Tract 1:  Geo 
Number:  7835000380130901: Lot Thirteen (13), Block Thirty-Eight (38), in the Town of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, according to the Plat of said town shown of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the 
Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and for real property generally located at 802 6th Street 
and described as  Tract 2: Geo Number:  7835000380140901: Lots Fourteen (14) and Fifteen (15) in 
Block Thirty-Eight (38) of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the Plat of said 
City of Rosenberg, appearing of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend 
County, Texas; and, containing other provisions relating to the subject.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive 
Director of Administrative Services) 
 

7.  Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on contemplated litigation regarding Texas 
Department of Transportation v. Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings; to consult with the City 
Attorney on contemplated litigation regarding upcoming Charter Elections; and, to consult with the 
City Attorney to receive legal advice on legal matters, all pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas 
Government Code; and, to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

8.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

9.  Announcements. 
 

10.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



Presentation of Plaque to Battalion Chief 
Larry Loesch and Lieutenant Danny 

Johnson in Appreciation of Thirty-One 
Years of Service to the City of Rosenberg 

Fire Department. 
 





















 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   











Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
the Month of February 2015 as Boy Scouts of 

America Month in the City of Rosenberg. 
 





General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – January 20, 2015 
2. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – January 27, 2015 
 



 
PAGE 1 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 20th day of January, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton  Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Lisa Olmeda  Human Resources Director 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Richard Hooper  Police Lieutenant 
Anthony Schnacky Police Sergeant 
Matthew Curry  Police Officer 
Tommy Havelka  Police Officer 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Justin Jurek  Fire Marshal 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director  
Angela Fritz  Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Lydia Acosta  Recreation Programs Coordinator 
James Lewis  Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak  Executive Assistant 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Jason Martin, Calvary Baptist Church, Rosenberg, gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIE D. MCQUEEN, JR. EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER AWARD.   
Dallis Warren, Police Chief and Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director presented the Willie D. 
McQueen, Jr., Employee of the Quarter Award to Sergeant Anthony Schnacky and Officer Matthew 
Curry for their collective act of bravery in November to save a car accident victim from a burning 



 
PAGE 2 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

vehicle.    
 
PRESENTATION OF CONTEST AWARD WINNERS AND SPONSORS OF THE KEEP ROSENBERG BEAUTIFUL 2014 
CHRISTMAS LIGHTING AND DECORATING CONTEST BENEFITTING THE LORD’S KITCHEN.  
 

 Bernard and Olga Cunda 1108 Elizabeth Avenue 
 Curtis Matheaus 1100 7th Street 
 Kelly Reznicek Representing The Reserve at Brazos Town Center 
 Gubarra Family  
 Larry’s Signs  
 Living Water Christian School  
 The Lord’s Kitchen  

 
 

PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO 2014 BOO-BERG VOLUNTEERS.  
Mayor Morales and Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs Coordinator presented Certificates of 
Appreciation to 2014 Boo-Berg Volunteers: 

 Annalee Machemehl 
 Coastal Prairie Chapter Texas Mater Naturalists 
 Girl Scout Troop 29064 
 Kempner High School Interact Club 
 Rosenberg Fire Department 

 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION TO 2014 ROSENBERG CHRISTMAS NIGHTS VOLUNTEERS.  
Mayor Morales and Lydia Acosta presented Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 Rosenberg Christmas 
Nights Volunteers:  

 Annalee Machemehl 
 Austin High School National Honor Society 
 Girl Scouts 3503 
 William Allen 
 Melissa Dixon 
 Julia Worley 

 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is 
our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a 
City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 16, 2014, 
AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 06, 2015.  
 



 
PAGE 3 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1902, A RESOLUTION AWARDING A 
BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A TRAILER-MOUNTED GENERATOR; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: As part of the continued effort to improve emergency response 
capabilities, the FY2015 Budget includes funding for the purchase of a second trailer-
mounted generator for the Utilities Department. Staff has received proposals from the 
Houston-Galveston Area Council cooperative purchasing program (HGACBuy) for the 
purchase of one (1) trailer-mounted generator that is identical to the unit purchased in 
FY2013. Staff is recommending the purchase of a Kohler 210 KW generator from Loftin 
Equipment Company, Inc., located in Houston, Texas, through the HGACBuy program. The 
total cost of the trailer-mounted generator is $75,818.00, including HGAC administrative fees. 
Funding is allocated for this purchase in the FY2015 Budget.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1902, a Resolution authorizing the City 
Manager to execute appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. Should 
City Council award the purchase to Loftin Equipment Company, Inc., the proposal for the 
trailer-mounted generator will be added to Resolution No. R-1902 to serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Item B was moved to the Regular Agenda as Item 2A. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve 
Item A on the Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 2A. Item 2A was formerly Item B on the Consent Agenda. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1902, A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID FOR 
THE PURCHASE OF A TRAILER-MOUNTED GENERATOR; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR 
AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: As part of the continued effort to improve emergency response capabilities, 
the FY2015 Budget includes funding for the purchase of a second trailer-mounted generator for the 
Utilities Department. Staff has received proposals from the Houston-Galveston Area Council 
cooperative purchasing program (HGACBuy) for the purchase of one (1) trailer-mounted generator 
that is identical to the unit purchased in FY2013. Staff is recommending the purchase of a Kohler 210 
KW generator from Loftin Equipment Company, Inc., located in Houston, Texas, through the 
HGACBuy program. The total cost of the trailer-mounted generator is $75,818.00, including HGAC 
administrative fees. Funding is allocated for this purchase in the FY2015 Budget.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1902, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. Should City Council award 
the purchase to Loftin Equipment Company, Inc., the proposal for the trailer-mounted generator will 
be added to Resolution No. R-1902 to serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item and explained the generator will be used for running the lift station. 

 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution 
No. R-1902, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of a trailer-mounted generator; and, 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate 
documents and/or agreements regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS POTENTIAL APPOINTMENT OF A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE, AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  This Agenda item has been included to allow City Council the opportunity to 
discuss the potential appointment of a Charter Review Committee. 



 
PAGE 4 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton stated Charter changes can be made with the May election. He asked 
Council to discuss the establishment of a committee to review the Charter to make any 
changes needed. He suggested that each Councilor appoint a member to make up a 
seven member committee. 

• The general consensus of Council was to establish a Charter Review Committee. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to form a Charter 
Review Committee. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
Further discussion: 

• Robert Gracia stated for clarification the names of potential committee members will be 
sent to his office. 

• Councilor Benton stated each Councilor has the privilege to submit one name.  
• Scott Tschirhart, Attorney for the City stated it would be beneficial if some parameters were 

set on what Council wants from the Committee. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton amended the motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to require 
applicants to be a resident of the City of Rosenberg. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

 
3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1903, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 
762, L.P., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.  
Executive Summary:  On September 30, 2014, Resolution No. R-1860 for the Amendment No. 5 to the 
Brazos Town Center Development Agreement, generally concerning multi-family development of the 
10.8 acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive, received only three 
(3) votes in favor and therefore did not pass.  Councilor Benton requested that this item again be placed 
on a City Council Agenda in January for further discussion and consideration.  For clarity, staff has 
assigned a new Resolution number, Resolution No. R-1903, so City Council may discuss and reconsider 
Amendment No. 5, attached thereto as Exhibit “A”. Provided for reference below is the executive 
summary from the item originally presented to City Council in September: 
 
NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fifth amendment to their 
Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 and Revised Exhibit 
“B,” Conceptual Plan, involves one (1) tract.  An aerial/vicinity map is attached to the previous Agenda 
item for reference: 

1. The vacant 10.8-acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive 
and currently designated for office development on the approved Land Plan. 
 

The developer proposes to develop the 10.8-acre tract as 234 apartment units.  City ordinances contain a 
number of requirements with which the project would not comply, including the number of parking 
spaces, density (14 units per acre maximum), maximum of 200 units, and two (2) story maximum height.  
To compensate for not meeting these requirements, pursuant to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
provisions of the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the developer proposes the following standards be added to 
the Development Agreement: 

• Said multifamily development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior; 
• Said multifamily development shall be comprised of no more than two hundred thirty-four (234) 

units, at least seventy-five (75) percent of which have direct attached garages, and at least sixty 
(60) percent of which are one-bedroom; 

• Maximum density of twenty-two (22) units per acre; 
• Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories for buildings 

fronting on Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights-of-way; 
• Minimum parking ratios of 1.5 spaces per one-bedroom unit, two (2) spaces per two-bedroom 

unit, and 2.5 spaces per three-bedroom unit; and, 
• Site to consist of a minimum of fifteen (15) percent landscaping, open space, and amenities 

(including amenity center, gym, and pool). 



 
PAGE 5 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
At the regular meeting on September 17, 2014, by a vote of 4-2, the Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development 
Agreement. Amendment No. 5 is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1860. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development gave an overview of the item. 
The Planning Commission approved the plan on September 17, 2014, by a vote of 4 to 3 to 
recommend approval to Council. 

• Council expressed their approval and/or disapproval of the item. 
• Councilor Euton stated she originally voted this down. She has concerns with it fronting on 

Vista and there are two on the Vista side already. NewQuest has been given numerous 
variances and a lot of concessions have been made to this developer. 

 
Action: Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1903, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement, by and 
between the City and A-S 70 Hwy 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas Limited Partnership as laid out. 
 
Further discussion: 

• Ryan Sweeny of NewQuest Properties spoke on behalf of Steve Alvis. 
• Mayor Morales stated Councilor Euton had a concern about the existing three story versus 

what you are doing. 
• Ryan Sweeny explained this project is not being proposed as a development by NewQuest 

Properties. This would be contracted to a third party multi-family developer. What you see is 
a land plan that gives a particular idea but it is possible it will change some only if it abides 
with what Council approves today. The land planner may not be aware of the constraints 
we are putting on this project today. 

• Mayor Morales commented that one of those projects was existing prior to PUD coming in. 
• Ryan Sweeny stated that is correct.  1301 Place is what it was renamed but it went through 

foreclosure and it was purchased by an out of state entity and it was purchased again. Now 
it is really a lot better than it used to be. Now we have two Class A projects adjacent to each 
other and this would be the third and the highest quality project of the three. 

• Travis Tanner commented on the conflict between conceptual plan and the number of 
stories quoted in the Development Agreement. If the Development Agreement conflicts with 
the rendering, the most restrictive will govern the project.  

• Councilor Benton stated for clarification that Council is approving this contingent to this 
agreement. 

 
Upon voting the motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors 
Benton, McConathy, Pena, Grigar and Barta.  No:  Councilor Euton. 
  

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-02, AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 
DISANNEXATION FROM THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF THAT CERTAIN 82.7 ACRES, 
MORE OR LESS, IN THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184), PURSUANT TO THE PETITION FOR DISANNEXATION; 
ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 4 TO EXCLUDE THE TRACT DISANNEXED 
HEREBY, CONTAINING CERTAIN FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR NON-SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary:   On August 26, 2014, City Council consented to the creation of Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 184.  Related Development and Utility Agreements were 
approved on the same date.  City Council will recall that, while the majority of the 500+ acre tract is 
located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), there is a 500’ strip of the City Limits that runs through 
the property along Dry Creek.  The strip was annexed in 1985. 
 
The developer has approached City staff with a petition regarding the City disannexing all but a 10’ 
strip of the City Limits in their development.  This is best depicted in the attached vicinity map.  Much 
of the property is in the creek and therefore in the floodplain and/or floodway.  It also appears 



 
PAGE 6 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

based on staff’s research that the City’s portion of the taxes levied on this tract for 2014 is only 
approximately $108.  The advantage to the developer of the City disannexing the majority of the 
tract is that the District can sell bonds more quickly to reimburse the developer because the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) will not consider the City’s tax rate on top of the 
District’s tax rate when they approve bond issuance. 
 
It is also advantageous to both the City and the developer to not have lots and streets in the 
development in multiple jurisdictions.  This would otherwise have the potential to cause confusion as 
to what entity (City or County) is responsible for maintenance, emergency response, and other 
issues.  Additionally, keeping 10’ of City Limits, as opposed to releasing the City Limits altogether, 
avoids the potential for our ETJ being reduced now or at any point in the future. 
 
Finally, in many cases, disannexation may result in the City having to refund taxes collected to the 
landowner per Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code.  However, in this case, the 
landowner has acknowledged through their petition that “the amount of property taxes and fees 
collected by the City during the time the land has been located within the City is less than or equal 
to the amount of money that the City has spent for the direct benefit of the land during that same 
period.” 
 
City staff has reviewed the requested disannexation and has no objections.  Therefore staff 
recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-02. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Travis Tanner gave a brief overview of the property. This is Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District (MUD) No. 184 and is over 500 acres. The development came before Council in 
August 2014 and the item was for Council consenting to the creation of the utility district 
which Council did at that time. Council also approved the development and utility 
agreements. It was discussed in detail that the property is mostly in extra territorial jurisdiction 
(ETJ). There is about a 500’ wide strip of City limits that runs through the property which 
directly abuts Dry Creek. That tract was annexed by the City in 1985. A lot is in the flood plain 
because the City limit consists of the creek bottom. At this time, the developer has petitioned 
the City for disannexation of all but a 10’ strip of the City limits that is inside their 
development.  

• The reason they have requested this is that is makes it easier of the utility district to sell bonds 
to reimburse the developer since the City’s tax rate will not be taken into consideration with 
the other entities so all the development will occur in the ETJ and not the City limits. It also 
avoids have lots or reserves or pieces of property in their development that cross over into 
multiple jurisdictions.  

• Not having lots in multiple jurisdictions benefits us as well. We would like to avoid confusion 
from a permit point. This would also avoid confusion to the maintenance of streets as well as 
emergency response to these streets. The City’s portion of the 2014 taxes levied on this 
property is just over $100.00. Keeping the 10’ strip avoids the City’s ETJ being reduced now or 
in the future.  Under state law pertaining to annexation and disannexation, the 
disannexation could result in the City having to refund tax revenue collected if that tax 
revenue is above and beyond the services being provide to that area. In this case, the 
developer has waived the right to any refund. Staff recommends approval of this ordinance. 

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Councilor Grigar asked if that is a 500’ strip now. 
A: It is 500’ now because of the rules that were in effect when it was annexed by the City. Now it 
would have to be 1,000’ if the City reached into that area. 
Q: What is the ultimate right of way of Dry Creek, is it less than the 500’? 
A: Yes. 
Q: Is that the reason to reduce this to the 10’ strip? 
A: Yes. They are reducing it to where the City limits does not encompass any developable property, 
but it does not reduce our ETJ. 
Q:  Why don’t we reduce this 500’ down to just the confines of the ultimate right of way of Dry 
Creek?  



 
PAGE 7 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

A: That could be an option. This is what we were presented with and we did not have any 
objections to it. This petition basically came from the developer and it was reviewed by the Attorney 
for the City. 
A: Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer stated he does not think it makes any difference. Ten feet was 
the number they presented it could have been 250’ or 300’ but he does not think it interferes with 
their development in any way because they are not doing anything inside the easement.  
C: Councilor Grigar stated he would rather see instead of the 10’ the ultimate right of way width. 
C: Clayton Black, developer explained the reason for the 10’ is that there are a couple of road 
crossings over the channel and they were trying to limit the exposure of the City to road way 
maintenance crossing this strip. There would be a 10’ strip that remains but if you go wider than that 
there is potential of overlap of maintenance between the City and county on the road crossing the 
channel. It makes no difference from the standpoint of the development. 
C: Charles Kalkomey stated the bridge either belongs to the county or the City to maintain. From the 
City’s ETJ protection it makes no difference. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Ordinance 
No. 2015-02, an Ordinance providing for the disannexation from the corporate boundaries of the 
City of that certain 82.7 acres, more or less, in the Wiley Martin Survey, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, 
Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184), pursuant to the petition for disannexation; 
adjusting the boundaries of Council District No. 4 to exclude the tract disannexed hereby, 
containing certain findings, providing for non-severability; and establishing an effective date. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1898, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN AGREEMENT FOR 
ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE OLD RICHMOND ROAD AND JENNETTA STREET 
RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND CIVILCORP, LLC, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$177,262. 00.  
Executive Summary: The FY2014 Capital Improvement Project list approved by City Council on 
September 17, 2013, included the reconstruction of Old Richmond Road. On October 15, 2013, City 
Council approved Resolution No. R-1705, which approved the reconstruction of Old Richmond Road 
and Jennetta Street, including necessary drainage improvements with the participation of Fort Bend 
County Road and Bridge. To date, the Public Works Department has replaced all drainage culverts 
and is in the process of cleaning the drainage ditches. However, Fort Bend County Road and Bridge 
has not been able to schedule the roadway reconstruction due to their workload.  
 
In an effort to move the project forward, staff has obtained an Engineering Services Proposal from 
CivilCorp, LLC, which is the firm initially selected by City Council on October 24, 2012, to design this   
project. Per the proposed Engineering Services Agreement (Agreement), the existing roadways will 
be reconstructed by removing the existing asphalt pavement and base material. Flexible base 
material will be placed on a treated subgrade, with a hot mix asphalt overlay to create a 22 to 24 
feet wide pavement section. An alternate bid will also be received for the use of concrete 
pavement in-lieu of the flexible base and asphalt. The design phase will also evaluate the addition of 
left-turn lanes at select intersections and the potential need for additional right-of-way in order to 
construct turn lanes. Drainage system improvements for the dead end portion of Avenue F, east of 
Jennetta Street are currently not included in this engineering scope of services, but could be added 
at a later date by amending the scope of services, or by entering into a separate agreement.  
 
The 2013 Certificates of Obligation allocated $500,000.00 for this Project, which is sufficient to fully 
fund the drainage work being performed by Public Works and the engineering design. Remaining 
funds could be used toward the construction phase. The preliminary construction cost estimate is 
$1.8 million and it is anticipated the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) will provide the 
remaining funding required for construction of said improvements.  
 
Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. R-1898.  The Resolution will authorize the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute an Engineering Services Agreement for the Old Richmond Road 
and Jennetta Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and CivilCorp, LLC, in the 
amount of $177,262.00. 



 
PAGE 8 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
C: Councilor McConathy commented this is not just funding for engineering services but actual 
participation by CivilCorp during the project. 
Q: Councilor Benton asked - Are we not working with the county on this? 
A: The county has not been able to fit this into their project. 
Q. We have a City Engineer. Why do we have to go with another company? 
A: The City Engineer reviews and inspects. 
Q: Has the RDC discussed this and have we had this at a workshop? 
A: Yes, several times. 
Q: Councilor Barta asked - What services will the engineer provide? 
A: Full design services, attending the bids and RFI during the construction phase and review change 
orders, etc. 
C: Councilor Grigar stated this has been on the CIP list for several years and is needed. 
C: Councilor Pena stated we need to do this and it has been the policy to bandaid a problem. 
Engineering is required to look at a road. He totally supports the project. 
C: John Maresh added this will go out to bid and the County is not equipped to do this in their 
normal scope. If the County assisted us there would be no design and they would only resurface. 
 
Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Pena to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1898, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services for the Old Richmond Road and Jennetta 
Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and CivilCorp, LLC, in the amount of 
$177,262. 00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1899, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 
2014-16 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS ALONG US HIGHWAY 59/I-69; AND, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: Bids were received on Wednesday, November 05, 2014, for construction of the 
Sanitary Sewer Improvements along US 59/I-69, necessary to relocate an existing sanitary sewer line 
between Bamore Road and Fairgrounds Road that is in conflict with the US 59/I-69 expansion 
project. A total of four (4) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-16 be awarded to Triple B Services, L.L.P., for the Base Bid amount of 
$250,000.00. Correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same. Should the 
bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from Triple B Services, L.L.P., will be attached and 
serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1899. The contract time is 90 calendar days. 
 
The US 59/I-69 Utility Adjustments are included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by 
City Council on June 17, 2014. The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Utility Agreements 
previously approved by City Council will allow for full reimbursement of the costs related to 
relocation of said sanitary sewer line.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1899 which will award Bid No. 2014-16 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution 
No. R-1899, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-16 for construction of Sanitary Sewer Improvements 
along US Highway 59/I-69; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. The motion carried 



 
PAGE 9 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, Pena, Euton, Grigar 
and Barta.  No:  Councilor Benton. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1901, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 
2015-04 FOR STREET SWEEPING SERVICES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT RELATED THERETO, 
AND/OR ALL OTHER NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary:  On Wednesday, January 07, 2015, bids were received and opened for the City 
of Rosenberg (City) Street Sweeping Services Contract. One (1) bid was received. The bid 
documents were published in the newspaper, placed on the City’s website and staff also emailed 
bid documents to six (6) contractors.  
 
A summary of the bid is attached for your review. Kustom Sweeping, LLC, submitted the only bid in 
the base amount of $75,256.92 for twelve (12) monthly street sweeping cycles covering 102.81 curb 
miles at $61.00 per curb mile and an alternate bid item in the amount of $23,223.00 for four (4) 
additional street sweeping cycles during the months of November through February covering 77.41 
curb miles at $75.00 per curb mile. The total bid including the alternate sweeping is $98,479.92 for a 
one-year term. Kustom Sweeping, LLC, is currently providing the street sweeping services for the City 
at a base rate of $55.00 per curb mile and the work is being performed in an acceptable manner. 
The FY2015 Budget allocated $104,045.00 for the Street Sweeping Services Contract.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1901, awarding Bid No. 2015-04 to Kustom 
Sweeping, LLC, in the amount of $98,479.92 for the Street Sweeping Services Contract, base bid and 
alternate bid for a one (1) year term effective February 01, 2015; and authorizing the City Manager 
to negotiate and execute all required documentation. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
C: Councilor McConathy stated the street sweepers need to use more water to hold down the dust. 
Q: Councilor Benton asked how many days out of the month are the machines in Rosenberg. 
A: Four times a week every week. The weather dictates a lot of this. 
Q: Councilor Grigar agreed with the need for more water usage to hold down dust. What are the 
procedures for the gallons of usage? Have they done usage to record?  
A:  They coordinate with the Public Works Supervisor for water usage. The personnel in the field has 
usage.  
C:  Councilor Grigar requested records for water usage. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1901, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-04 for Street Sweeping Services; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract 
related thereto, and/or all other necessary documentation regarding same.  The motion carried by 
a unanimous vote. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1908, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER 
PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND UNION PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,200.00.  
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement)from each railroad for each 
individual line.  This particular Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access 
upon their premises. The Agreement will allow for the installation of a 24-inch HDPE sanitary sewer 
line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend 



 
PAGE 10 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

approval of Resolution No. R-1908 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve 
Resolution No. R-1908, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing 
Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and 
Union Pacific Railway Company, in the amount of $7,200.00.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1909, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER 
PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND UNION PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,200.00.  
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement)from each railroad for each 
individual line.  This particular Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access 
upon their premises. The Agreement will allow for the installation of a 12-inch HDPE sanitary sewer 
line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend 
approval of Resolution No. R-1909 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1909, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related 
to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railway 
Company, in the amount of $7,200.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1910, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER 
PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND UNION PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $7,200.00.  
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement)from each railroad for each 
individual line.  This particular Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access 
upon their premises. The Agreement will allow for the installation of a 16-inch HDPE sanitary sewer 
line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend 
approval of Resolution No. R-1910 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve  
Resolution No. R-1910, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing 
Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and 
Union Pacific Railway Company, in the amount of $7,200.00. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote. 
 



 
PAGE 11 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1911, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING 
PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,150.00.  
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline License (License)from each railroad for each individual line.  This 
particular License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will 
allow for the installation of a 12-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1911 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item. 
 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve  
Resolution No. R-1911, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline License 
related to the 2014 sanitary sewer Pipebursting project, by and between the city and BNSP Railway 
Company, in the amount of $4,150.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1912, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING 
PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,150.00.   
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline License (License)from each railroad for each individual line.  This 
particular License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will 
allow for the installation of a 24-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing 42-inch metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1912 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item.  
 
Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1912, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 
sanitary sewer Pipebursting project, by and between the city and BNSP Railway Company, in the 
amount of $4,150.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

13. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1913, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING 
PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,150.00.   
Executive Summary:  The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three 
(3) separate aging collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-
way (ROW) between Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City 
must execute a separate Pipeline License (License)from each railroad for each individual line.  This 
particular License is with the BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will 
allow for the installation of a 16-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing 26-inch metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1913 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh gave an overview of the item.  
 



 
PAGE 12 OF 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 20, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

______________________________________  
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve  Resolution 
No. R-1913, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Pipeline License related to the 
2014 sanitary sewer Pipebursting project, by and between the city and BNSP Railway Company, in 
the amount of $4,150.00. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

14. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, 
REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR DISMISSAL OF THE CITY MANAGER PURSUANT TO SECTION 
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held  to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 

15. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 9:07 p.m. 
 

16. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1914, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND ROBERT GRACIA TO SERVE AS CITY MANAGER.  
Executive Summary:  Resolution No. R-1914 provides authorization for the Mayor to execute an 
Employment Agreement with Robert Gracia for his service in the position of City Manager. The 
Employment Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1914.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1914, as presented. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve  Resolution No. 
R-1914, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Employment 
Agreement, by and between the City and Robert Gracia to serve as City Manager. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
• Councilor McConathy announced the recognition given to the Master Gardeners and Fort 

Bend Green at the HGAC Board Meeting. 
 

18. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:09 p.m. 



PAGE 1 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
CITY OF ROSENBERG 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 

On this the 27th day of January, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Rose Pickens   Inspector 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

 
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and 
any consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. 
Public comments are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments 
will be received at a Workshop Meeting. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE CITY’S JUNKED VEHICLE REGULATIONS, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow for discussion regarding the City’s 
junked vehicle regulations.  An excerpt from the City’s Code, Chapter 14, Article VI – Junked 
Vehicles, has been included for your reference. 
 
 



PAGE 2 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

Key discussion points: 
• Councilor Benton gave a brief overview of the item. 
• Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney, advised of several options to consider in order to make 

non-compliance more enforceable.   
• After discussion by Council, the following recommendations were made: 

O Modify definition of junk vehicle to make it more strict and consistent with State 
Transportation Code. 

O Reduce 30 days inoperable requirement (on private property) to 15 days. 
O Declare a violation of the ordinance as a Class C Misdemeanor. 
O Clean up “public view” in Section 14-113 to “visible from a public street” or the 

like. 
O Remove Occupied Premise vs. Unoccupied Premise language. 
O Include a provision regarding appellate process in Section 14-117 to offset 

finality of disposal of junk vehicle. 
O Modify language in Section 14-118 to define that disposal of junk vehicle would 

occur at owner’s expense.  
Questions/Comments: 

Tonya Palmer, Building Official, addressed the following questions: 
Q: What issues are you having to enforce this? 
A: There are two components required for definition of junk vehicle: (1) expired inspection 
sticker or registration, and (2) it must be wrecked, dismantled, or inoperable. In many cases, 
someone complains, but upon contact with the property owner, it is proven to be operable 
and so the case is then closed. 
Q: Who is the burden of proof on to determine if the vehicle has remained inoperable for 
more than 72 hours? 
A: Burden of proof would fall on Code Enforcement, starting with the date of the first 
contact as a result of a complaint being filed. 
Q: When the state changes the registration and inspection to one tag, how will this 
ordinance be affected? 
A: That is why we need to make it comply with the current Texas Transportation Code 
and/or change the restrictions on the definition of a junk vehicle to make it more 
enforceable. 
Q: Would reducing 30 days inoperable to 15 days make a difference as well? 
A: It would help as far as the time period to enforce it, and get a faster resolution. 
• The general consensus of Council was for the City Attorney to a draft ordinance in 

redline fashion, including the suggestions for Council to review at the Regular Council 
Meeting on February 17, 2015. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE FY2015 STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY TREE TRIMMING CONTRACT, AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council 
the opportunity to discuss the FY2015 Street Right-of-Way Tree Trimming Contract. Prior to 
FY2010, the Public Works Department budget included sufficient funding to enter into an 
annual tree trimming contract that would generally cover a complete Council District. This 
allowed the City to trim trees throughout the entire City over a four year period.  Prior to the 
FY2010 budget reductions, Council District 4 was the next in line for tree trimming.   
 
Staff anticipates relatively few changes to the program that was provided until FY2010.  The 
street and tree list will be updated to reflect the current City Council District boundaries, which 
have changed since 2010. 
 
Staff recommends obtaining bids for the FY2015 Street Right-of-Way Tree Trimming Contract as 
described above. The bid proposal would be placed on a future City Council meeting Agenda 
for consideration and award. 
 
 
 



PAGE 3 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

Key discussion points: 
• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary 

regarding the FY2015 Street Right-Of-Way tree trimming contract. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
C: A lot of street lights are hindered by the overgrowth of tree limbs. This would be a valuable 
program to keep our streets well lit. Current procedure is reactive to complaints versus 
proactive to avoid complaints, non-compliance, and liability. 
Q: Has there been talk about waste removal and recycling of tree limbs? 
A: We will have to discuss this with the contractor, and see if we would have a space to store a 
stockpile for residents to use for their fireplaces if they desire. 
Q: Since five months is enough time for this contractor to address the trees in a given district, 
then could a second district be taken care of in the same year? 
A: That is possible, but we would still need to discuss this with the contractors to determine the 
amount of time needed and analyze the available funding. 
Q: Is the clearance of 12’ and 15’ feet in the technical specifications established by the 
Uniform Traffic Code, or is that a clearance that we set? 
A: There is a minimum clearance amount, but we are trying to go a little bit higher to elongate 
the effectiveness of the program. 

• The general consensus of Council was to go out for bid, but not ask the contractor to 
provide wood and debris for public consumption, as most companies recycle the 
product internally through mulch or firewood in order to keep their costs down, resulting 
in a lower bid. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED TRAFFIC CALMING SPEED HUMP INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL 
POLICY AND PROCEDURES, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been added to the Agenda to allow City Council the 
opportunity to review and discuss the proposed speed hump installation and removal policy 
and procedures. 
 
Based on previous direction from City Council, staff has prepared policies and procedures 
regarding installation and removal of speed humps. Key points of the policy include: 
 

• Speed hump installation request process 
• Criteria to determine if a street is eligible for consideration of speed hump installation 
• Notification/evidence of support criteria for property owners along segments of streets 

under consideration 
• Speed hump location criteria 
• Funding criteria 
• Speed hump removal request process 
• Design  standards, construction and maintenance criteria 
• Standardized forms 

 
The policy includes a step-by-step procedure that defines the process beginning with the initial 
request from a citizen, all the way through the review and final determination that may, or may 
not, support the installation of speed humps based on criteria that will be applied equally to all 
requests.      
 
Should City Council direct staff to move forward, the Speed Hump Policies and Procedures will 
be placed on a future City Council Agenda for action.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services presented the proposed Traffic 
Calming Speed Hump Installation and Removal Policy and Procedures. 

• After discussion by Council, the following changes were requested: 
o Add or modify the form to require both the renter and the landlord to sign the 

form. 



PAGE 4 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

o The petition should be done first and then the traffic study to determine need. 
o Change the forms from “petition” to “application” and add a date line for 

signatures. 
• Scott Tschirhart, Attorney for the City stated clarification of authority of the City 

Manager is needed to more clearly define the City Manager’s authority to determine 
the area included or the location of the speed hump of the affected properties. 

• Councilor McConathy asked for clarification under the “Notification/Evidence Support” 
to the wording to better describe the placement information. 

• The general consensus of Council was for staff to bring the item back with the changes 
as discussed. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 6, ARTICLES 
XVI AND XVII, REGARDING PARKING LOT AND SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DWELLING 
STANDARDS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item addresses a number of issues in Chapter 6 that have 
been discussed over a relatively long period of time.  Staff believed the best approach would 
be to cover them all in one Agenda item since all proposed amendments are found under the 
same Chapter.  Should City Council direct staff to move forward, one (1) Ordinance addressing 
all of the proposed amendments described below could be placed on a future Agenda for 
City Council’s consideration. 
 
Over the last several months, the Planning Commission (Commission) and City Council have at 
different times discussed a number of possible amendments to Chapter 6 of the Code of 
Ordinances.  Chapter 6 relates to Building and Building Regulations and the proposed 
amendments in particular would address Parking Lot and Single-Family Residential Dwelling 
Standards (Articles XVI and XVII, respectively).  An overview of the proposed amendments, and 
draft revisions to the Ordinance were included in the agenda packet for City Council’s 
consideration. 
 
On April 22, 2014, City Council directed staff to research and discuss with the Commission the 
regulation of parking in residential yards as well as outside display of merchandise.  These items 
were discussed by the Commission on May 21, 2014, and the Commission recommended 
approval of amendments to the City’s existing ordinances on these matters on June 18, 2014.  
The ordinance amendments in question are similar to the City of Sugar Land’s ordinance (as 
directed by City Council) and generally provide for the following: 

• No parking of vehicles in residential front yards except on improved surfaces or 
preexisting unimproved driveways; 

• Strict limitations on outside display of merchandise (i.e., 25’ setback from right-of-way, 
not located in parking areas, owned by the owner or lessee of the property, and not 
greater than ten (10) percent of the building area), with the exception of certain types 
of merchandise such as landscaping materials and vehicles. 

 
Further, on July 16, 2014, the Commission received a presentation from the Texas Masonry 
Council explaining the benefits of masonry planning policies or ordinances requiring a minimum 
percentage of masonry on residential and/or nonresidential structures.  The Commission had 
previously expressed interest in such policies, noting the amount of HardiPlank siding on homes 
in new subdivisions and concerns regarding maintenance.  Among the benefits of masonry 
planning policies that were discussed were that masonry products generally are lower 
maintenance, result in increased home values, are more durable, and provide for more 
predictability of development or architectural control.  That being said, on October 15, 2014, 
the Commission recommended approval to City Council of an Ordinance Amendment that 
would require homes on lots platted after the effective date of the Ordinance to generally 
have a minimum of seventy-five (75) percent masonry exterior.  Staff has further refined the 
proposed amendment to seventy-five (75) percent masonry exterior for one (1) story structures 
and fifty (50) percent for two (2) stories and above.  If adopted, this would not apply to existing 
subdivisions or to homes built in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ); it would only apply to homes 
constructed in future developments within the City. 



PAGE 5 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
Finally, the Commission has previously discussed and made recommendations to City Council 
regarding the Parking Lot Standards and Specifications related to parking spaces abutting 
public streets.  The City’s Ordinance currently allows for businesses with twenty-five (25) or fewer 
parking spaces to have spaces that back into the public right-of-way.  The Commission 
believed, and staff concurs, that it would be in the best interest of the City from a mobility and 
safety standpoint to not have future parking spaces abutting the right-of-way.  Existing 
businesses would be “grandfathered” in relation to this requirement.  This also would not apply 
to the Downtown area.  The Commission recommended approval of this proposed 
Amendment on April 24, 2013. 
 
Staff is requesting direction from City Council on these proposed amendments to Chapter 6 of 
the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development presented the proposed 
amendments to Code of Ordinances, Chapter 6, Articles XVI and XVII, regarding 
parking lot and single-family residential dwelling standards.  

• After discussion by the Council, the following recommendations were made: 
o An ordinance is needed to address permanent front yard parking, but should 

not be so strict as to not take into account different variables for short term use. 
Will work with legal and come back with a proposal for future discussion. 

o Add language regarding parking spaces being used for display of merchandise. 
o Proceed with ordinance proposal of 75% masonry exterior for one story homes 

and 50% for two story and above for future developments inside city limits. 
o Proceed with ordinance proposal to disallow new businesses to have head-in 

parking spaces adjoining public streets. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
5.  THE ITEM WAS TABLED. 

REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PROPOSED TAX CREDIT MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT PROJECT BY 
PALLADIUM ROSENBERG, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: Palladium USA, a multifamily residential developer, has requested the 
opportunity to discuss with City Council a proposed tax credit multifamily development.  It is 
staff’s understanding that the project would be in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and not in 
the City Limits; however, they will potentially be requesting City Council’s support for the 
project, hence the discussion item on the Agenda.  At this time, specific plans for the project 
have not been submitted.  As staff understands it, the project would be located on property 
bounded by FM 2977, Tori, Rohan and Reading Roads immediately outside of the City Limits. 
 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A REQUEST FOR STATUE PLACEMENT IN SEABOURNE CREEK PARK, AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: On December 18, 2014, at the regularly scheduled Parks and Recreation 
Board (Board) meeting, staff presented a statue request from Ms. Joan Williams McLeod. Ms. 
McLeod had previously addressed City Council on August 19, 2014, with a request that half of 
the six (6) acres of land previously donated by her family be returned.  The City Attorney and 
City Council presented reasons why abandoning the property is a difficult process.  Ms. 
McLeod revisited City Council on November 18, 2014, with an alternate request that a statue 
by guest artist Eric Kaposta be placed in Seabourne Creek Park to honor her family for 
donating land. Ms. McLeod also requested for the City to pay for all costs associated with the 
proposed statue with the monies received from the pipeline crossing the park.  Recognition for 
the donation of land was not written into the family’s Agreement, which expired one (1) year 
ago. The Board reviewed the meeting minutes of City Council and after some discussion, the 
Board unanimously recommended that a walking trail be named after the family.  
 
Staff has placed this item on the Agenda to receive City Council’s input on the Board 
recommendation that a walking trail being named after the Williams family to honor the 
family’s prior donation of land to Seabourne Creek Park.   



PAGE 6 of 6 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 27, 2015 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director, gave an overview of the item. 
• Parks Board recommended a walking trail to be named after the family. 
• The general consensus of Council was to go with the Parks Department and Staff’s 

recommendation. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.  
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 03, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B MUD No. 155 Refunding Bond Sale - $4,655,000 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
155 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $4,655,000.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] ETJ/City 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #: 155 (Bonbrook Plantation) 

1. Rathmann Correspondence – 01-28-15 
2. Location Map  
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
Charles Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer    

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  JM/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 155 (MUD No. 155) is primarily located in the City’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction, but a small portion of the District is within the City’s Corporate Limits.  The development is generally 
identified as Bonbrook Plantation. 
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 155 on December 14, 2004, through Ordinance No. 2004-28 which 
was proposed as an approximately 448.6692 acre development. A Development Agreement and a Water Supply and 
Wastewater Services Agreement between the City, Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., and Beazer Homes Texas, L.P., was 
executed on February 22, 2005.   
 
Following is MUD No. 155’s bond sale history to date. The first sale was approved through Ordinance No. 2008-
12 on May 20, 2008, in the amount of $6,465,000. The second sale was approved through Ordinance No. 2011-
15 on March 01, 2011, in the amount of $2,015,000. The third sale was approved on November 20, 2012, in the 
amount of $2,050,000 through Ordinance No. 2012-44. The fourth sale was approved through Ordinance No. 
2014-19 on May 06, 2014, in the amount of $7,235,000. 
 
MUD No. 155 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by issuing new bonds at a 
lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant reduction in interest expense for the 
issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated documentation and found it to be in compliance with 
applicable City Ordinances. Staff is recommending approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No.155 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $4,655,000. 
 





























CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 03, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C MUD No. 158 Refunding Bond Sale  - $3,500,000 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
158 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,500,000.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] ETJ 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #: 158 (River Run/Rivers Mist) 

1. Lentz Correspondence – 01-27-15 
2. Location Map  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer 

Reviewed by: 
  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[X] City Attorney  JM/rl 
[   ] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 (MUD No. 158) is located in the City’s Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ), at the southwest corner of Reading Road and Benton Road.  The development is identified as 
the River Run on the Brazos and Rivers Mist subdivisions.  
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 158 on December 14, 2004, through Ordinance No. 2004-29, 
and which was originally proposed as a 158.54 acre development. The Water Supply and Wastewater Services 
and Development Agreements between the City and Ventana Development Reading, LP, were executed on 
February 22, 2005.  City Council approved Ordinance No. 2006-19 on August 15, 2006, consenting to the 
addition of approximately 59 acres. MUD No. 158 now is comprised of approximately 217.5 acres. 
 
Following is MUD No. 158’s bond sale history to date. The first bond first sale was approved through Ordinance 
No. 2007-35 on August 21, 2007, in the amount of $1,460,000.  The second sale was approved through 
Ordinance No. 2009-29 on August 18, 2009, in the amount of $1,870,000. The third sale was approved on June 
21, 2011, through Ordinance No. 2011-16 in the amount of $1,400,000. The fourth sale was approved on April 
17, 2012, through Ordinance No. 2012-15 in the amount $1,600,000. The fifth sale was approved on February 
19, 2013, through Ordinance No. 2013-14 in the amount of $1,600,000. The sixth sale was approved on April 15, 
2014, through Ordinance No. 2014-16 in the amount of $1,650,000. 
 
MUD No. 158 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by issuing new bonds at a lower 
rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant reduction in interest expense for the issuer. Staff has 
reviewed the request and associated documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City Ordinances. 
Staff is recommending approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 Refunding Tax 
Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $3,500,000.00. 
  



295380-1

January 27, 2015

Via E-mail: joycev@ci.rosenberg.tx.us
Ms. Joyce Vasut
City of Rosenberg
2210 Fourth Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Re: Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158 (the “District”)
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 (the “Bonds”)

Dear Joyce:

At the District’s meeting on January 7, 2015, the District’s Board of Directors approved
proceeding with issuing its first series of refunding bonds. The purpose of the Bonds is to
advance refund and defease outstanding portions of the District’s Series 2007 and Series 2009
unlimited tax bonds, which are callable on September 1, 2016 and September 1, 2017,
respectively. The Bonds are structured to comply with the City of Rosenberg’s below proposed
requirements for refundings and will be verified by an independent accounting firm, Grant
Thornton LLP, on the day of pricing.

 The net present value savings is three percent (3%) or more of the principal amount of the
refunded bonds;

 The debt service savings is structured on a uniform basis, i.e. the spread from the greatest
annual debt service savings to the least annual debt service savings is not more than
$5000 plus interest thereon; and

 The date of the last scheduled maturity of the refunding bonds is not later than the latest
scheduled maturity of the refunded bonds.

This financing, as prepared January 26, 2015 (attached), is projected to provide 19.18% in
present value savings ($529,233), $720,457 of gross savings, and reflects a uniform savings
structure with no extension of debt. Also, the attached analysis reflects a bond issue in the
principal amount of $3,125,000 and we are requesting City approval for an amount “not to
exceed $3,500,000,” which allows for fluctuations resulting from changes in the market and
interest rates.

700 Milam Street
Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77002

Greg Lentz
Vice President

713.654.8679 Direct
713.654.8638 Fax

greg.lentz@firstsw.com



Joyce Vasut
City of Rosenberg
January 27, 2015
Page 2 of 2

295380-1

The District would like to sell the Bonds as soon as possible and capture all possible savings.
Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for your assistance with this financing.

Sincerely yours,

Greg Lentz
Vice President

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Greer Pagan, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
Ms. Jeanne H. McDonald, Jeanne H. McDonald PC



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Dated Date 02/01/2015
Delivery Date 02/26/2015

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 3,125,000.00
Accrued Interest 5,242.62
Net Premium 19,236.65

3,149,479.27

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 74,487.56
SLGS Purchases 2,918,507.00

2,992,994.56

Other Fund Deposits:
Accrued Interest 5,242.62

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 103,225.00
Underwriter's Discount 31,250.00
Insurance (35 bps) 14,262.81

148,737.81

Other Uses of Funds:
Additional Proceeds 2,504.28

3,149,479.27



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 2

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Dated Date 02/01/2015
Delivery Date 02/26/2015
Arbitrage yield 2.564655%
Escrow yield 0.281185%
Value of Negative Arbitrage 70,874.37

Bond Par Amount 3,125,000.00
True Interest Cost 2.707807%
Net Interest Cost 2.684216%
All-In TIC 3.064036%
Average Coupon 2.650700%
Average Life 11.400

Par amount of refunded bonds 2,760,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 5.527103%
Average life of refunded bonds 12.835

PV of prior debt to 02/26/2015 @ 3.064036% 3,524,732.10
Net PV Savings 529,233.26
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 19.175118%



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 3

SAVINGS

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Present Value
Prior Refunding Annual to 02/26/2015

Date Debt Service Cash Flow Savings Savings @ 3.0640363%

02/26/2015 -5,242.62 5,242.62 5,242.62
03/01/2015 74,487.50 74,487.50 74,456.05
09/01/2015 74,487.50 124,038.02 -49,550.52 -48,782.25
01/31/2016 30,179.60
03/01/2016 74,487.50 36,946.88 37,540.63 36,400.89
09/01/2016 74,487.50 81,946.88 -7,459.38 -7,123.77
01/31/2017 30,081.25
03/01/2017 74,487.50 36,496.88 37,990.63 35,733.94
09/01/2017 124,487.50 131,496.88 -7,009.38 -6,493.53
01/31/2018 30,981.25
03/01/2018 73,312.50 35,546.88 37,765.63 34,458.40
09/01/2018 173,312.50 180,546.88 -7,234.38 -6,501.24
01/31/2019 30,531.25
03/01/2019 70,881.25 34,096.88 36,784.38 32,557.86
09/01/2019 170,881.25 174,096.88 -3,215.63 -2,803.20
01/31/2020 33,568.75
03/01/2020 68,438.75 32,696.88 35,741.88 30,687.66
09/01/2020 178,438.75 182,696.88 -4,258.13 -3,600.82
01/31/2021 31,483.75
03/01/2021 65,713.75 31,196.88 34,516.88 28,748.28
09/01/2021 180,713.75 181,196.88 -483.13 -396.31
01/31/2022 34,033.75
03/01/2022 62,817.50 29,696.88 33,120.63 26,759.18
09/01/2022 182,817.50 184,696.88 -1,879.38 -1,495.49
01/31/2023 31,241.25
03/01/2023 59,761.25 27,371.88 32,389.38 25,384.63
09/01/2023 189,761.25 187,371.88 2,389.38 1,844.38
01/31/2024 34,778.75
03/01/2024 56,418.75 27,371.88 29,046.88 22,083.18
09/01/2024 196,418.75 192,371.88 4,046.88 3,030.25
01/31/2025 33,093.75
03/01/2025 52,738.13 24,071.88 28,666.25 21,141.08
09/01/2025 202,738.13 199,071.88 3,666.25 2,663.03
01/31/2026 32,332.50
03/01/2026 48,758.13 24,071.88 24,686.25 17,660.59
09/01/2026 208,758.13 199,071.88 9,686.25 6,825.00
01/31/2027 34,372.50
03/01/2027 44,473.75 20,571.88 23,901.88 16,587.32
09/01/2027 214,473.75 205,571.88 8,901.88 6,084.47
01/31/2028 32,803.75
03/01/2028 39,920.00 20,571.88 19,348.13 13,024.98
09/01/2028 214,920.00 200,571.88 14,348.13 9,513.28
01/31/2029 33,696.25
03/01/2029 35,162.50 17,871.88 17,290.63 11,291.27
09/01/2029 225,162.50 207,871.88 17,290.63 11,120.89
01/31/2030 34,581.25
03/01/2030 30,007.50 15,021.88 14,985.63 9,492.94
09/01/2030 230,007.50 215,021.88 14,985.63 9,349.70
01/31/2031 29,971.25
03/01/2031 24,580.00 12,021.88 12,558.13 7,716.93
09/01/2031 239,580.00 217,021.88 22,558.13 13,652.74
01/31/2032 35,116.25
03/01/2032 18,732.50 8,818.75 9,913.75 5,909.52
09/01/2032 128,732.50 103,818.75 24,913.75 14,626.82
01/31/2033 34,827.50
03/01/2033 15,487.50 7,275.00 8,212.50 4,748.79
09/01/2033 135,487.50 112,275.00 23,212.50 13,219.86
01/31/2034 31,425.00
03/01/2034 11,947.50 5,568.75 6,378.75 3,577.98
09/01/2034 136,947.50 110,568.75 26,378.75 14,573.14
01/31/2035 32,757.50
03/01/2035 8,260.00 3,796.88 4,463.13 2,428.48
09/01/2035 143,260.00 113,796.88 29,463.13 15,789.62



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 4

SAVINGS

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Present Value
Prior Refunding Annual to 02/26/2015

Date Debt Service Cash Flow Savings Savings @ 3.0640363%

01/31/2036 33,926.25
03/01/2036 4,277.50 1,940.63 2,336.88 1,233.46
09/01/2036 149,277.50 116,940.63 32,336.88 16,810.66
01/31/2037 34,673.75

4,790,302.50 4,069,845.40 720,457.10 720,457.10 529,233.26

Savings Summary

Dated Date 02/01/2015
Delivery Date 02/26/2015
PV of savings from cash flow 529,233.26

Net PV Savings 529,233.26



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 5

BOND PRICING

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Maturity Yield to Call Call Call Date Call Price Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price for Arb Yield for Arb Yield (-Discount)

Bond Component:
09/01/2015 80,000.00 2.000% 0.500% 100.768 614.40
09/01/2016 45,000.00 2.000% 1.000% 101.498 674.10
09/01/2017 95,000.00 2.000% 1.100% 102.225 2,113.75
09/01/2018 145,000.00 2.000% 1.450% 101.877 2,721.65
09/01/2019 140,000.00 2.000% 1.600% 101.735 2,429.00
09/01/2020 150,000.00 2.000% 1.800% 101.045 1,567.50
09/01/2021 150,000.00 2.000% 2.050% 99.696 -456.00
09/01/2022 155,000.00 3.000% 2.250% 105.157 7,993.35
09/01/2023 160,000.00 100.000
09/01/2024 165,000.00 4.000% 2.600% 109.499 C 2.853% 09/01/2022 100.000 09/01/2022 100.000 15,673.35
09/01/2025 175,000.00 100.000
09/01/2026 175,000.00 4.000% 2.800% 108.080 C 3.157% 09/01/2022 100.000 09/01/2022 100.000 14,140.00
09/01/2027 185,000.00 100.000
09/01/2028 180,000.00 3.000% 3.150% 98.359 -2,953.80
09/01/2029 190,000.00 3.000% 3.200% 97.692 -4,385.20
09/01/2030 200,000.00 3.000% 3.250% 96.972 -6,056.00
09/01/2031 205,000.00 3.125% 3.300% 97.785 -4,540.75

2,595,000.00 29,535.35

2032 Term Bond:
09/01/2032 95,000.00 3.250% 3.400% 97.951 -1,946.55
09/01/2033 105,000.00 3.250% 3.400% 97.951 -2,151.45

200,000.00 -4,098.00

2036 Term Bond:
09/01/2034 105,000.00 3.375% 3.500% 98.121 -1,972.95
09/01/2035 110,000.00 3.375% 3.500% 98.121 -2,066.90
09/01/2036 115,000.00 3.375% 3.500% 98.121 -2,160.85

330,000.00 -6,200.70

3,125,000.00 19,236.65



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 6

BOND PRICING

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Dated Date 02/01/2015
Delivery Date 02/26/2015
First Coupon 09/01/2015

Par Amount 3,125,000.00
Premium 19,236.65

Production 3,144,236.65 100.615573%
Underwriter's Discount -31,250.00 -1.000000%

Purchase Price 3,112,986.65 99.615573%
Accrued Interest 5,242.62

Net Proceeds 3,118,229.27



Jan 26, 2015 9:29 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.011 FB158:FB158-2015_REF,2015_REF) Page 7

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

FORT BEND COUNTY MUD NO. 158
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on SAMCO's BQ AA Insured (BAM/AG) Scale (S&P: 'BBB' Underlying)

As of January 26, 2015

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2007, 2007:
SERIAL 09/01/2017 4.700% 50,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000

09/01/2018 4.750% 55,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
2023TERM 09/01/2019 4.750% 55,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000

09/01/2020 4.750% 60,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2021 4.750% 60,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2022 4.750% 65,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2023 4.750% 70,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000

2027TERM 09/01/2024 4.875% 75,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2025 4.875% 80,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2026 4.875% 85,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2027 4.875% 90,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000

2031TERM 09/01/2028 5.000% 90,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2029 5.000% 100,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2030 5.000% 105,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000
09/01/2031 5.000% 110,000.00 09/01/2015 100.000

1,150,000.00

UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2009, 2009:
SERIAL 09/01/2018 5.000% 45,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

09/01/2019 5.050% 45,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2020 5.200% 50,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2021 5.350% 55,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2022 5.500% 55,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2023 5.600% 60,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2024 5.700% 65,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2025 5.800% 70,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

2036TERM 09/01/2026 5.900% 75,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2027 5.900% 80,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2028 5.900% 85,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2029 5.900% 90,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2030 5.900% 95,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2031 5.900% 105,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2032 5.900% 110,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2033 5.900% 120,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2034 5.900% 125,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2035 5.900% 135,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2036 5.900% 145,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

1,610,000.00

2,760,000.00





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 03, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen, a subdivision 
of 23.506 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 60 lots, 
4 reserves (5.150 acres), 1 Block. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook 

Plantation) 

 
1. Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen 
2. Exhibit C - Third Revision to Development Plan for Bonbrook Plantation -  08-20-14  
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen is located off of Reading Road, east of its 
intersection with Benton Road in the northwest part of Bonbrook Plantation.  The proposed Plat contains 23.506 
acres, 60 residential lots, and four (4) reserves consisting of 5.150 acres. 

The proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in accordance with the revised Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation, which the Planning Commission (Commission) approved on August 20, 2014.  The 
amended Land Plan was also approved by City Council as an Amendment to the Development Agreement 
(Exhibit “C”) on December 16, 2014. 

In addition to the revised Land Plan, the Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
October 15, 2014.  The Commission later recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on 
December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the 
approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North 
Section Fourteen. 
 



BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: TAYLOR & WEIDNER, L.L.C., MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH
SECTION FOURTEEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

N



N

BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: TAYLOR & WEIDNER, L.L.C., MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH
SECTION FOURTEEN

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

VICINITY MAP

N



VICINITY MAP

N

N

EXHIBIT C - THIRD REVISION
A DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR

BONBROOK PLANTATION

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                         FRN-F-1386
                                                        T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.

BEAZER HOMES U.S.A



No. 83, and being a replat of Reserve "C" of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 (Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk's File No. 2003173704), 
both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. The motion carried unanimously. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BON BROOK PLANTATION NORTH SECTION 
FOURTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 23.506 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, 
ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 60 LOTS, 4 RESERVES (5.150 ACRES), 1 BLOCK. 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen is located off of Reading Road, 
east of its intersection with Benton Road in the northwest part of Bonbrook Plantation. The proposed Plat contains 23.506 
acres, 60 residential lots, and four (4) reserves consisting of 5.150 acres. 

The proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60') in width. This is in accordance with the revised Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation, which the Planning Commission recently approved on August 20, 2014. The amended Land Plan was 
submitted to City Council as an Amendment to the Development Agreement (Exhibit "C") for their consideration on 
December 16,2014. 

In addition to the revised Land Plan, the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
October 15, 2014. The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Preliminary Plat. Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final 
Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes in the subdivision. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he was not sure of the price range. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired if this is the last section of Bonbrook. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that Section 14 is the last section. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved. seconded by Commissioner Casias, to recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen, a subdivision of 23.506 acres of land 
situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 60 lots, 4 reserves (5.150 acres), 1 
block. The motion carried unanimously. 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF COTTONWOOD SECTION THREE-C, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.368 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE S.A. STONE SURVEY NO. 10, A-392, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 41 LOTS, 1 RESERVE, 3 BLOCKS. 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C consists of 8.368 acres and 41 residential lois. It 
is located off of Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of Cottonwood Section Three-B. The Plat 
is within the City Limits and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 148. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50') in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size. The Land Plan was approved 
before the current standards relating to lot size. The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated April 2003. 

Previously, the Planning Commission has inquired about the overall number of lois in the Cottonwood developmen~ the 
number that have been developed, and the number of lots remaining. The Land Plan for Cottonwood, dating back to 
2003, provided for 629 total lots, most of which are fifty feet (50') in Width. At this time 353 lois (or 56 percent) have been 
recorded. Looking at it another way, 438 lots (or 70 percent) have either been recorded or approved by the Planning 
Commission. Therefore approximately 191 lois (or 30 percent) remain to come before the Commission. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on November 19, 2014. There being 
no conflicts with applicable regulations or with the approved Preliminary Plat, staff recommends that the 
Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-C. 

Key Discussion: 
• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Mr. Tanner stated that the Planning Commission inquired about the number of lots developed in the 

Cottonwood development, as well as the number of lots remaining. Some research, dating back to 2003, 
was done prior to the meeting, and we found that the land plan provided for 629 total lots, most of which 
are 50' in width, which complied with the standards in effect at the time. There are 353 lots (56%) that have 

PAGE 3 OF 5 • PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES· DECEMBER 17,2014 

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
February 03, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1915- Budget Amendment 15-08 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1915, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-08, in the amount of $14,560.00 for Grounds 
Maintenance Services at Macario Garcia and Travis Parks. 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1915 
2. McCarthy Memorandum –01-12-15 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Parks and Recreation Department currently has three (3) vacant positions that they have not been 
able to fill.  In order to properly maintain the City parks, Parks and Recreation Director Darren McCarthy is 
requesting the City to enter into a Grounds Maintenance Services Agreement for Macario Garcia and 
Travis Parks.  Please see the attached memorandum for additional information. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-08, in the amount of $14,560.00, will allocate funds for Grounds Maintenance 
Services for Macario Garcia and Travis Parks by utilizing savings from three (3) vacant positions in the 
Parks Department. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-08 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1915.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1915 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1915 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-08 IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,560.00 
FOR GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES AT MACARIO GARCIA 
AND TRAVIS PARKS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-08 

(Amendment), in the amount of $14,560.00 for grounds maintenance services at Macario 

Garcia and Travis Parks.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-08

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15
 

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (  X  ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(      ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

-$                     -$                   -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    -$                   -$                   

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

-                       -$                   -$                    

-$                     -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    -$                    -$                   

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

101-1953-540-1010 Salaries and Wages - Parks Dept 345,157.00$         (14,560.00)$       330,597.00$       

101-19536-540-6245 Grounds Maintenance - Park Mowing 39,936.00             14,560.00          54,496.00           

-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                                          
  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 385,093.00$        -$                   385,093.00$      

Reason(s) for Amendment Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment will allocate funds for contracting grounds maintenance services at Macario Garcia and Travis Park using savings from

three (3) vacant positions.

 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

General, Child Safety and Forfeiture Funds

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1915



Memo 
To:  Robert Gracia, City Manager  

Date: January 12, 2015 

Re: 2015 Parks Landscape Maintenance 

In the month of December, 2014 the Parks Department lost two (2) additional employees 
through attrition.  The department is currently down three (3) employees based on the FY 15 
budget.  If these positions are not filled by March 1, 2015 it will not be possible to maintain the 
parks at a level that our citizens have come to expect.   
 

Since the quality of the applications coming to the department recently has not been worth 
considering, we have contacted our current mowing contractors to receive quotes for 
landscape maintenance at Macario Garcia, Sunset and Travis Parks.  The quote total for 
each contractor is outlined below: 
 

A’s Camo Cutters 
Macario Garcia Park: $12,480 per year 
Sunset Park: $22,464 per year 
Travis Park: $12,480 per year 
Three (3) park total: $47,424 
 

Landscape Professionals 
Macario Garcia Park: $17,550 per year 
Sunset Park: $35,100 per year 
Travis Park: $17,550 per year 
Three (3) park total: $70,200  
 

EarthFirst Landscaping 
Macario Garcia Park: $18,000 per year 
Sunset Park: $27,125 per year 
Travis Park: $17,000 per year 
Three (3) park total: $62,125 
 

Based on these quotes I would recommend contracting Macario Garcia Park and Travis Park 
with A’s Camo Cutters February, 2015  through October, 2015 on a trial-basis.  If they work 
out well, the department may not need to fill two (2) of the three (3) open positions.  
Additionally, one of our mowers, the 2008 Kubota ZD 331, would not need to be replaced in 
this or next budget year if there are less areas that Parks staff is specifically tasked to mow in 
future budget years. 
 

I have attached the scope of work for your review as well as the PAF and general services 
contract that would require your signature if you concur with this recommendation.  Please let 
me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Cc: JT/JV/PR/LO 

                                   From the desk of 

                        Darren McCarthy, CPRP 
         Parks and Recreation Director 

 

reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Stamp



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
February 03, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1917 -The CHURCH Donation 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1917, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
accept, for and on behalf of the City, a donation from the CHURCH for the purchase and installation of 
soccer field lighting at Community Park. 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

Donation 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1917 
2. Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-20-14 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation 
Director 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services 
[   ] Police Chief 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

At the regularly scheduled November Parks and Recreation Board (Board) meeting, Pastor Jimn Kyles of the 
CHURCH presented a proposal to provide funding for lighting of the newly created soccer field at Community 
Park.  After some brief discussion, the Board unanimously recommended accepting the donation of lighting for 
the soccer field as presented. 
 
Staff and the Board recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1917 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1917 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A DONATION FROM THE CHURCH FOR THE PURCHASE AND 
INSTALLATION OF SOCCER FIELD LIGHTING AT COMMUNITY PARK. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby approves and accepts a donation from the 

CHURCH for the purpose of funding the purchase and installation of soccer field lighting 

for Community Park. 

 Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to accept said donation and 

to negotiate and execute any documentation necessary to facilitate said purchase and 

installation.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



katrinap
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 03, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 
Resolution No. R-1906 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-03 for Lift Station No. 11 
Replacement  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1906, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-03 for 
construction of the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

423-0000-550-7031 (CP1411)  

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Kalkomey Correspondence w/out Attachment – 01-29-15 
4. Resolution No. R-1906 
5. Project Location Map 
6. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)      

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Bids were received on Wednesday, January 21, 2015, for construction of the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 
Project. A total of four (4) bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-03 be awarded to R+B Group, Inc., for the base bid amount of $1,201,800.00. 
The attached correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same. Should the bid be 
awarded as recommended, the proposal from R+B Group, Inc., will be attached and serve as Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. R-1906. The contract time is 180 calendar days. 
 
The Lift Station No. 11 Replacement Project is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by 
City Council on June 17, 2014.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1906 which will award Bid No. 2015-03 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate the 
Agreement. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BID 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

 
1. 
 

 
R + B Group 
1213 N. Durham Drive 
Houston, Texas  77008 
 

$1,201,800.00 180 

 
2. 
 

 
Liftwater Construction Company 
22803 Schiel Road 
Cypress, Texas  77433 
 

$1,305,350.00 
180 

 

 
3. 

 

 
Peltier Brothers Construction, Ltd. 
11603-B Windfern 
Houston, Texas  77064 
 

$1,491,160.00 180 

 
4. 

 

 
T & C Construction Ltd. 
5411 Killough 
Houston, Texas  77086-4011 
 

$1,702,600.00 180 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-03 

Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 
 













 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1906 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-03 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE LIFT STATION NO. 11 REPLACEMENT; 
AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS 
REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-03 to 

____________________________, in the amount of $__________________ for 

construction of the Lift Station No. 11 Replacement Project. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said Project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



johnm
Callout
Lift Station No. 11 Site

johnm
Callout
Airport Avenue

johnm
Callout
Avenue N

johnm
Callout
FM 2218

johnm
Callout
Ft. Bend Central Appraisal District





johnm
Rectangle



The general consensus of Council was to proceed with the request by staff to add one ( 1) Technology
Specialist position at this time. 

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve one Information Technology
Specialist position. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1804, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14 -15 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $ 15,079.00 FOR THE ADDITION OF AN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST. 

Executive Summary. In the previous Agenda item, Executive Director of Information Services, Angela Fritz, 

requested the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. If City Council authorizes the position, a Budget
Amendment is needed to fund this position for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15, in the amount of $ 15,079.00 will provide funding for an Information Technology
Specialist for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15 is included as Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1804. In order to add this position in
FY2014, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1804 as presented. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R -1804. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1804, a
Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14 -15 in
the amount of $ 15, 079.00 for the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. The motion carried by a
unanimous vote of those present. 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1801, A RESOLUTION APPROVING
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2015. 

Executive Summary: During the FY2015 Budget process, staff reviewed the current Capital Improvement Plan
CIP) and is recommending that a total of twenty-five ( 25) projects be addressed in FY2015. Exhibit " A" to

Resolution No. R -1801 lists the twenty -five (25) individual projects. The Planning Commission met on May 21, 
2014, and also recommended approval of the projects proposed for the FY2015 CIP. These projects were also

presented to City Council at the May 27, 2014 City Council Workshop. 

Existing or proposed funding is available for all or a portion of twenty ( 20) of the Capital Projects that will be
addressed in FY2015. There are two ( 2) projects for which funding needs have not been determined. The

three ( 3) remaining Capital Projects are not completely funded. Funding for these projects may include the
issuance of Certificates of Obligation or other funding sources. Funding for these projects will be addressed
during FY2015. 

Approval of Resolution No. R -1801 will establish the City's FY2015 Capital Improvements Plan and allow for
the projects to be properly included in the proposed FY2015 Budget. Staff recommends approval of Resolution
No. R -1801. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1801 and the City' s FY 2015
Capital Improvements Plan. 

Questions: 

Councilor Benton expressed concern with # 11 — Traffic signal Reading Road at Town Center Boulevard
and asked how urgent it is. 

John Maresh explained that is tied to a development agreement. The developer that is working on the
project from Fire Station 2 will trigger when they have to put up fifty percent (50 %) of the money for that
traffic signal. There is a timeframe by which the City has to come up with the remaining fifty percent
50 %). They are getting close to the triggering point. 

Councilor Grigar asked if the items are the twenty -five in each of the two areas that surfaced to the top. 
Joyce Vasut explained staff looked at the 2014 list and any projects that were not complete or not
substantially complete by September 30th were left on the list. Staff then looked at 2015 in the five year
plan and pulled those out that staff felt needed to rise to the top. A lot of these are projects that are
started that we need to complete that we have County mobility funding. We need to move on that
project so we do not lose the funding. # 11 that was referred to is based on the development agreement

PAGE 7 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



that we think will need action during FY2015. The developer will pay one -half and we have requested
the other half from the RDC. 

Items 15, 16, and 17 are all GRP projects that are part of the Subsidence mandate we need to get
done. At this time, all except three are funded in one way or another with available funds. The other
three, which is Airport Road and Bryan Road that was discussed at the Workshop meeting. Airport
Road and Bryan Road will need additional funding and we discussed certificates of obligation and
Council felt they could agree to that. Staff will bring back those options along with the budget. The
majority of these will be funded in the fiscal year. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1801, a
Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan Priorities for FY2015. The motion carried by a unanimous vote
of those present. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1802, A RESOLUTION APPROVING

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016 TO FY2019. 

Executive Summary. Pursuant to the City Charter which requires a five -year Capital Improvement Plan ( CIP), 
staff has prepared a proposed schedule for Capital Projects in FY2016, FY2017, FY2018 and FY2019. The

development of the CIP for FY2016 to FY2019 is based on several factors, including but not limited to: 

Deadline for compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate, 

Availability of Fort Bend County Mobility Funds, 
Possibility of a City Bond Election in 2015, 
Results of the City Facilities Assessment, and
Needs Identified in the Five Year Strategic Plan. 

The proposed FY2016- FY2019 CIP was attached to Resolution No. R -1802 as Exhibit "A" and will allow City
Council to approve the proposed FY2016- FY2019 Capital Improvement Plan for the City of Rosenberg. Staff
recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1802. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1802. Exhibit A to Resolution No. 
R -1802 was included in the agenda packet. 

Questions: 

Councilor Euton — FY2017 Streets and Drainage — 3`d Street at Intersection with Avenue E — what does
that entail? 

John Maresh stated this is a carryover project that has been on the CIP for several years and has never
been ranked high enough to be funded. It is at the intersection of 3`d Street where there is a rise in the
street and a hump as you approach Avenue N. It would be to cutout that section of 3`d Street and
reconstruct it. 

FY2018 — Brooks Avenue what is the plan? 

This is a long range future project that was placed on the list recently. That would be an improvement
project to reconstruct that street with curb and gutter. 

FY 2019 — Klauke Road extension — is that still on our radar? 

It is long range for 2019. There have been discussions about addressing some connectivity and other
ways. 

FY2018 — Brazos River Trail Project — Councilor Euton stated she objected to that project because
some of the residents would be displaced in the north area of town. 

Darren McCarthy, Director of Parks and Recreation stated it has nothing to do with residential
displacement. It is a paddle trail utilizing the resources of the Brazos River. Fort Bend Green at the
direction of Judge Hebert just completed a three year master plan study of that. Councilor McConathy
was part of the group in the Rosenberg segment. That will be coming to Council in a future Workshop
after the budget is complete. Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy and Robert Gracia have copies of
that master plan. Staff plans to distribute to Council when it is brought to Council in a Workshop. 
Councilor Grigar — FY2018 — Streets and Drainage — Avenue C Extension; Avenue D Street Paving and
Drainage — is that in connection to get an east/west connection because of railroad crossing closures? 
John Maresh stated that is specifically the crossing and east to Rawson Road and would connect there. 
That is the only access in and out over that grade crossing that would provided that connectivity. 
Avenue D — this is long range. We have been focusing with our CDBG funds to try to get the
infrastructure of the sanitary sewer replaced. The application we have before the County now is for
waterline replacements. We hope to complete that in the next 3 to 5 years and then we could do some
street and sidewalk improvements. 

PAGE 8 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
February 03, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1919 - Amendment No. 1 to Water Supply Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1919, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, the First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement, by and between the City 
and Brazosport Water Authority. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1919 
2. Resolution No. R-1884 without Exhibit “A” (Water Supply Agreement) – 12-02-14 
3. Resolution No. R-1844 (Letter of Intent) – 10-21-14 
4. Resolution No. R-1869 (Groundwater Reduction Plan) – 08-19-14 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-02-14 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-21-14 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-19-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer CAK/rl 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On December 02, 2014, City Council authorized the Mayor to execute a Water Supply Agreement (Agreement) 
with the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) as required by the amended Groundwater Reduction Plan. The 
Agreement provides a mechanism allowing  for compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District (District) 
unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 30% beginning October 01, 2016, by constructing a 
pipeline supplying treated surface water to the City. The Agreement specifies a take or pay water volume of 3 
million gallons per day, which would meet the 30% reduction mandate effective in 2016. The District mandate 
also requires an additional 30% reduction of groundwater withdrawals, effective in 2025. The Agreement as 
currently written does not obligate BWA to supply the additional treated surface water that will be required to 
meet the 2025 reduction mandate. 
 
Shortly after the City and BWA entered into the Agreement, the Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) 
elected to not participate in the BWA expansion project making an additional 2.7 million gallons of water per day 
immediately available to Rosenberg. The Agreement does include a provision which allows the City an option to 
acquire the additional 2.7 million gallons of water per day initially allocated to TDCJ. This additional water supply 
places the City in a unique position to be able to meet the District’s 60% reduction mandate in 2025. Equally as 
important, the City must acquire the additional water in order to keep the overall project financially feasible to 
both BWA and the City. Time is of the essence in order to maintain a construction schedule that will meet the 
District’s 30% reduction mandate beginning with the October 01, 2016 permit year.  
 
The proposed Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement is included in the packet. Please note the amendment is still 



under final review by BWA staff and may include some slight revisions prior to the February 03, 2015 City 
Council meeting. If revisions are made, an updated copy will be provided at the City Council meeting. Staff will 
provide City Council with cost and water rate information during the meeting. 
 
Staff does recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1919, authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Water Supply Agreement to acquire an additional 2.7 million gallons of water per day and place the City in 
a position to satisfy the District’s 60% reduction mandate in 2025.     
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1919 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, THE 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND BRAZOSPORT 
WATER AUTHORITY. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute the First Amendment (Amendment) to the Water Supply Agreement 

by and between the City of Rosenberg and the Brazosport Water Authority. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



1 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY  
AND 

THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 

THIS First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement Between Brazosport Water Authority  
And the City of Rosenberg (this “Agreement”) is effective as of the _____ day of 
_______________, 2015, between the Brazosport Water Authority (“BWA”) a conservation and 
reclamation district and a governmental agency and body politic and corporate of the State of 
Texas created by 1985 Tex. Laws. Reg. Sess. Chap. 449 at 3063, as amended (the “Act”) and 
pursuant to Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 
a Texas home rule municipality, situated in Fort Bend County (“Rosenberg”).  BWA and 
Rosenberg may be collectively referred to as the “Parties.”  
  

Recitals 
 
 Whereas, BWA and Rosenberg entered into that certain Water Supply Agreement, dated 
December 2, 2014 (the “Original Agreement”).  

Whereas, Rosenberg exercised its option under the Original Agreement to add a portion 
of the 2,760,000 gallons per day, previously allocated to the Texas Department of Criminal 
Justice. 

Whereas, the Parties desire to amend the Original Agreement to specify that Contract 
Quantity of Water is 5,700,000 gallons per day and to provide for Rosenberg paying debt service 
payments associated with 5,700,000 gallons per day one month after the Participating Customers 
approve the bond resolution and Rosenberg will begin paying operational cost payments 
associated with 3,000,000 gallons per day one month after water is delivered to Rosenberg.    

 

Amendment 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, obligations, and benefits 
set forth in this Agreement, BWA and Rosenberg agree to amend the Original Agreement as 
follows: 

1. Section 3.1, captioned “Definitions,” shall be amended by revising the definition of 
“Operating Costs” and “Contract Quantity of Water” to read as follows: 

 
a. For purposes of clarity, the term “Operating Costs” shall be replaced with the term 

“Operational and Maintenance Costs” throughout the entirety of the Original Agreement, 
and the definition of “Operating Costs” shall remain and apply to the term “Operational 
and Maintenance Cost.”  
 

b. “Contract Quantity of Water” shall mean 5,700,000 gallons of water per day as averaged 
over any 365 consecutive days by dividing the number of gallons of water delivered by 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1919



2 
 

BWA to Rosenberg during the 365 day period divided by 365 days, unless the Contract 
Quantity of Water increases as a result of future System expansions funded in whole or in 
part by Rosenberg, or by mutual agreement of the Parties in writing and as permitted by 
the capabilities of the System.  

 
2. Section 7.2 shall be amended to read as follows: 

Section 7.2. Price of Contract Quantity of Water.  It is agreed that the 
price charged by BWA and payable by Rosenberg for the Contract 
Quantity of Water is based on the price paid by Participating Customers, 
now or as adjusted in the future, plus Eighteen Cents ($0.18) per 1,000 
gallons, provided, however, the Eighteen Cents($0.18) per thousand 
gallons shall be added only to the portion of the rate designed to recover 
System Operational and Maintenance Costs and the Eighteen Cents 
($0.18) per thousand gallons will not be added to the portion of the rate 
designed to recover Capital Costs.  The specific price for the Contract 
Quantity of Water will be based on the Annual System Budget prior to the 
beginning of each Fiscal Year.  
 
BWA and Rosenberg further agree and acknowledge that it is the intent of 
the parties that the Capital Cost shall be allocated by BWA among all of 
BWA’s customers as a System expense and that Rosenberg will not be 
allocated the entire portion, or even a greater portion, of the Capital Cost, 
or any portion of the Capital Cost, for any System facility or equipment, 
including but not limited to the annual debt service payments for the 
pipeline and related facilities used by BWA to deliver water to Rosenberg, 
unless mutually agreed to by both parties.   
 
BWA agrees that it will not change its rate design in a manner intended to 
shift, or that has the effect of shifting, a greater portion of the Capital 
Costs or Operational and Maintenance Costs to Rosenberg.  
 

 
3. Section 8.3 Commencement of Billing shall be amended to read as follows:  
 

Section 8.3. Commencement of Billing.  
 
Prior to Delivery of Water—Invoicing of Capital Costs on 5.7 MGD:  
Prior to the delivery of water by BWA to Rosenberg, BWA will 
commence invoicing Rosenberg for Rosenberg’s proportionate share of 
the Capital Costs one (1) month after approval by the Participating 
Customers of this Agreement and the bond resolution or as required by the 
bond covenants for the Project Bonds. The formula for determining 
Rosenberg’s proportionate share of the Capital Costs shall be same 
formula as used for the Participating Customers.  Invoicing to Rosenberg 
on the Capital Costs shall be based on the full 5,700,000 gallons per day 



3 
 

making up the Contract Quantity of Water. BWA and Rosenberg 
acknowledge that the intent of the parties under this Agreement is that the 
Eighteen Cents ($0.18) per 1,000 gallons is only added to the rate per 
thousand gallons associated with the Operating and Maintenance costs 
paid by BWA’s Participating Customers and is not added to the rate 
associated with the Capital Costs. 
 
After Delivery of Water—Invoicing of Operational and Maintenance 
Costs: Beginning with the month after BWA begins delivery of water to 
Rosenberg pursuant to this Agreement, for purposes other than testing of 
facilities, BWA will commence invoicing Rosenberg for the rate paid by 
the Participating Customers for Operational and Maintenance Costs plus 
Eighteen Cents ($0.18) per thousand gallons on 3,000,000 gallons per day 
of the Contract Quantity of Water on a take or pay basis.  In the event 
Rosenberg requests additional water in excess of the 3,000,000 gallons per 
day, up to the Contract Quantity of Water of 5,700,000 gallons per day, 
Rosenberg will make such request in writing and commence paying for 
the rate paid by the Participating Customers for Operational and 
Maintenance Costs plus Eighteen Cents ($0.18) per thousand gallons for 
said additional water on a take or pay basis.  If Rosenberg requests 
additional water in excess of the 3,000,000 per day pursuant to this 
section, the amount of water delivered to Rosenberg cannot be reduced.  
Following delivery of water to Rosenberg, Rosenberg will continue being 
billed for Capital Costs based on the full 5,700,000 gallons per day of the 
Contract Quantity of Water.  
  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in duplicate as of 
the date and year first written in this Agreement.  
 

BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY 
 
      By:_______________________________  
            Juan Longoria, President  
      Date:_____________________________ 
       
      Attest:  
 
      By:_______________________________ 
       J.R. Norris, Secretary 
      Date:______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
      THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 



4 
 

        
 

By: _____________________________________ 
             Vincent Morales, Mayor 
      Date:  ___________________________________ 
        
      Attest:  
 
      By:_______________________________ 
       Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
      Date:______________________________ 
 
  
 







RESOLUTION NO. R -1844

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A

LETTER OF INTENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 

TEXAS, AND BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY REGARDING AN

ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent regarding an alternative water supply project, by and

between the City of Rosenberg and the Brazosport Water Authority, attached hereto as

Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 2014. 

ATTEST: 

I'w& ft) L'At - 
Lindi Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY

OFROSF, 

U ; G) 

r



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1844

BIMZOSPOI?T
kIPMEER

ANGLETON BRAZORIA CLUTE FREEPORTWATER LAKE JACKSON OYSTER CREEK RICHWOOD

is ds is is is it'd I ! AUTHORITY

August 15, 2014

City ofRosenberg
Attn: Mr. Vincent Morales, Mayor

2110 4111 Street

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Re: Letter of Intent for Supply of Water by Brazosport Water Authority to City ofRosenberg

Dear Mr. Morales: 

On behalf of the Brazosport Water Authority C'BWX), allow this to serve as a letter of intent

for BWA to supply water to the City of Rosenberg { " Rosenberg "). I request you present this

letter to your City Council for approval and execution. The term " Parties" herein shall refer to
BWA and Rosenberg. 

BWA staff, legal counsel, engineering and financial advisors have already invested relatively
significant resources into this potential project and will continue to do so moving forward. This
includes meetings with the staff of BWA member cities and a special meeting on July 16, 2014, 
with the staff of all BWA member cities to discuss the logistics of the project and the potential
benefit to the member cities. The special meeting included a presentation by Allen Woelke of
CDM Smith. 

In the coming weeks, BWA representatives and staff will be making additional presentations of
this project to the City Councils comprising the BWA member cities. Concurrently with those
presentations, BWA bond counsel and financial advisor will continue their ongoing
communication with the Texas Water Development Board regarding the issuance of
approximately $ 43, 500,000.00 in bonds necessary to fund this project. BWA general counsel

will also be providing Rosenberg' s attorney a draft of the proposed contract, 

I include this information to communicate the priority and resources BWA has allocated towards
this potential project. BWA understands the deadline imposed on Rosenberg to obtain an
alternative source of potable water. While BWA cannot provide a guaranty water can be
delivered by the deadline imposed on Rosenberg due to the innumerable factors and variables
attendant with such projects, BWA is willing to take reasonable action to complete the project as
soon as practicable and without exposing BWA or its member cities to Eability resulting from

1251 FM 2004 • Lake Jackson, Texas 77566 • Telephone (979) 297-2715 • Fax ( 979) 297-8933



any failure to provide water by the deadline imposed on Rosenberg. 

1. Purpose of Letter of Intent: The Parties intend for this Letter of Intent to continue

negotiations for the sale of potable water to Rosenberg and justify the expense of
resources that will accompany logistical planning and formal contract negotiation. This

Letter of Intent is merely a guide to the preparation of a mutually satisfactory agreement. 
Unless specifically set forth herein to the contrary, this document shall in no way be
binding on either party or require the Parties to enter into a formal contract. 

2. Deadline for Proceeding with Water Supply Contract: The following provisions in
this section shall represent binding and enforceable agreements of the parties: 

a. The Parties agree that either party may unilaterally terminate this Letter of Intent
and the potential water supply contract for any reason by October 8, 2014, upon
written notice to the other party. 

b. In the event a majority in number and a majority in interest of the BWA member
cities fail to approve a bond resolution authorizing the indebtedness necessary to
construct the improvements necessary to supply potable water to Rosenberg by
October 8, 2014, this Letter of Intent and the potential water supply contract
either party may terminate this agreement upon written notice to the other party. 

c. In the event BWA is unable to secure the issuance ofbonds necessary to financing
this project for any reason by December 1, 2414, this Letter of Intent and the
potential water supply contract either party may terminate this agreement upon
written notice to the other party. 

d. In the event Rosenberg chooses to terminate this Letter of Intent and the potential
water supply contract by October 8, 2014, Rosenberg shall reimburse BWA its
reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in this project from June 3, 2014 to
the date of termination, including but not limited to attorney' s fees, alignment
study fees, engineering fees, surveying fees and associated expenses. BWA will

provide reasonable substantiation of any such expenses in which reimbursement is
sought. BWA will notify Rosenberg of the alignment study fees. 

3. Proposed Terms Contract for Supply of Water: The proposed water supply contract
will include provisions covering at least the following subjects, which specific language
shall be subject to further negotiation of the Parties: 

a. Conditions Precedent. The water supply contract will contain a condition
precedent to the enforceability of the water supply contract requiring the approval
of the bond resolution by a majority in number and majority in interest of the
BWA member cities and issuance of said bonds. 

The parties will continue discussion and negotiation regarding the requirement
that BWA and TDCJ enter into an agreement for the sale of water to the Ramsey
Complex & Darrington Units and whether this should be a condition precedent to
a contract with Rosenberg. 

b. Nan - Guaranty of Timely Completion. The BWA board understands and



acknowledges Rosenberg has a deadline to have an alternative supply of water. 
While BWA will continue to act diligently and in good faith to timely complete
this project, there are innumerable factors that may preclude or impede the timely
completion of this project due to no fault of BWA, including but not limited to the
following potential issues: failure of BWA member cities to approve a bond
resolution and other matters related to the issuance of bonds; environmental; 

obtaining right of ways, including condemnation proceedings; discovery of
artifacts invoking the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the Antiquities
Code of Texas or similar law protecting the discovery of artifacts; labor disputes, 
work slowdowns and stoppages, orders by any Court or administrative agency; 
acts of God and other acts of force majeure; failure or denial of any permitting
required by any governmental authority; failure of any contractor or subcontractor
to timely complete the scope of work; and any other act beyond the reasonable
control of the Parties. 

BWA will agree to impose and include deadlines within contracts with all

contractors and subcontractors; however, ultimately BWA will not be liable to
Rosenberg for any failure to timely complete the project, It is critical and

material to BWA that there is no potential liability to BWA for any failure to
timely complete this project, which will be acknowledged in the water supply
contract. BWA will act diligently and in good faith to timely complete this
project. Rosenberg is under a deadline to have an alternative source of potable
water which may or may not be feasible in light of the innumerable variables that
may occur during the course of constructing approximately 32 miles of pipeline. 

BWA will require contractors to pay liquidated damages for failure to timely
complete the project in a reasonable amount and if, as and when BWA receives

liquidated damages from contractor, BWA shall remit the liquidated damages to

Rosenberg to the extent Rosenberg has been damaged. 

c. Non- ParticigatingCustomer. Rosenberg would be anon- participating customer, 
meaning it will not have a representative on the BWA board. 

d. Pipeline Construction and (3wnershiR. BWA will construct and own the pipeline
and all other improvements necessary to deliver water to Rosenberg. The cost of
the pipeline will be borne equally by all BWA customers, participating and non- 
participating alike. 

e. Term ofContract. The term of the contract will run concurrently with the term of
the bonds issued to construct the improvements necessary to deliver water to
Rosenberg and thereafter until the payment in full of the principal, premium, if
any, and interest and related fees of said bonds. Thereafter, the contract may
continue annually so long as Rosenberg continues to pay for the contract quantity
ofwater. 

f. Take or Pay Contract ofPotable Water. BWA will agree to provide a contract



quantity of potable water to Rosenberg, and Rosenberg will enter into a take or
pay contract meaning it will pay for the contract quantity of potable water each
month whether actually used or not. The water will be of a quality conforming to
the standards of the Texas Department of Health and the Texas Commission on

Environmental Quality. 

g. Proposed Rate and Payment. Rosenberg will agree to pay $ 0. 18 more than the
BWA participating customers per 1, 000 gallons of water at the contract quantity
of three ( 3) million gallons of water per day. Rosenberg will pay for its contract
quantity of water on a monthly basis. The parties may mutually agree to supply

an additional contract quantity ofwater and subject to availability. 

As with all BWA customers, the rate includes an operational cost and capital cost
i.e. debt service of bonds). Each year and prior to the fiscal year, BWA prepares

a budget that will itemize estimates of all capital costs and operational costs, 

which may increase the rate per 1, 000 gallons equally for all BWA customers. 

h. Commencement of Payments. Rosenberg will begin payment on the capital cost
one month after a water supply contract is signed, which amount will increase
after the bonds for this project have been issued. Rosenberg will begin payment
of the operational costs upon substantial completion of the pipline unless bond
covenants require payments earlier.. 

i. Water Conservation and Drought Contingency. The Parties will acknowledge

and agree to take actions necessary to carry out water conservation and the terms
of the BWA Drought Contingency Plan, as it currently exists and hereafter
amended. 

j. RosenberQ' s Waste Water. BWA would like to discuss Rosenberg's waste water
discharge, specifically, the prospect of providing a raw water source for
Rosenberg through a bed and bank permit. 

k. Rosenberg Oversize Rizhts. Rosenberg will have the right to oversize the pipeline
at its own cost and related facilities and if Rosenberg oversizes the pipeline, 
Rosenberg will have the exclusive right to the use of the additional capacity
provided by the oversizing. 

1. Not Exclusive. BWA acknowledges that it will not be Rosenberg' s exclusive
source ofwater or additional water. 

m. Additional Water. BWA, based on the availability water, will agree to sell
additional water to Rosenberg if and when needed so long as the contract is in
effect. 

These items are certainly not all of the terms to be included in a water supply contract, but they



do represent several terms the BWA board sees as integral. In the coming weeks, BWA general
counsel will prepare a draft contract for your review and BWA bond counsel and financial

advisor will continue their ongoing preparation of information required by the Texas Water
Development Board for issuance of bonds or other bond issuing agencies. 

If Rosenberg is in agreement with the terms of this Letter of Intent, including the binding
provisions in Section 2: Deadline of October 8th, please indicate same by signing and returning
at your earliest convenience. Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to communicate
with BWA staff or legal counsel. 

BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY

r

t Mfr

B uan Longoria, :President

AGREED to and ACCEPTED on this the day of , 2014. 

CITY OF ROSENBERG

BY: 
Vincent Morales, Jr., Mayor













































Regulations, Article XII, Sign Regulations, Section 6 -367; providing regulations regarding painting of street
numbers on City curbs; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; 
providing for severability; and providing an effective date including the verbiage in Subsection ( d) which
defines the Texas flag as an exclusion to this paragraph. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those
present. 

HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE
REGARDING THE ALTERNATE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT WITH BRAZOSPORT WATER

AUTHORITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551. 071; TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, 
LEASE, OR VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO SECTION 551. 072; AND, TO DELIBERATE
THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR
DISMISSAL FOR THE POSITIONS OF CITY MANAGER AND SECRETARY 111 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive
Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

An Executive Session was held for consultation with Attorney to receive legal advice regarding the
Alternate Water Supply Project with Brazosport Water Authority pursuant to Section 551. 071; to deliberate
the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property pursuant to Section 551. 072; and, to deliberate
the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal for the positions of

City Manager and Secretary III pursuant to Section 551. 074 of the Texas Government Code. 

8. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8: 38 p. m. 

Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to direct staff to accept the
counteroffer submitted for the proposed 0. 856 acre Sanitary Sewer Line Easement out of 51. 4768 acre
tract, located at the southwest corner of U. S. Highway ( 1 - 69) and Fairgrounds Road, Fort Bend County, 
Texas 77471, and prepare easement documents as appropriate. The motion carried by a unanimous vote
of those present. 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1884, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT, 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY TO SUPPLY A POTABLE
WATER SOURCE. 

Executive Summary: This item has been added to the agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to
consider action on a Water Supply Agreement ( Agreement) with the Brazosport Water Authority. The
Agreement would provide an alternative potable water supply to the City that satisfies the Fort Bend
Subsidence District ( District) Regulatory Plan requirements. The City is mandated to comply with the
requirement to reduce groundwater withdrawals by thirty percent (30 %) on or before, October 01, 2016. 

A copy of the Agreement is being provided to City Council under separate cover. 

During the discussion of this Agenda item, staff will be providing a recommendation regarding approval of
Resolution No. R -1884 as presented, authorizing the Mayor to execute a Water Supply Agreement by and
between the City and Brazosport Water Authority to supply a potable water supply. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R- 
1884, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Water Supply
Agreement, by and between the City and Brazosport Water Authority to supply a potable water source with
the addition of Section 2 as noted by legal counsel, with reads as follows: "The City Council of the City of
Rosenberg hereby authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City, to exercise the option under Section 1. 1( c) 
of the Water Supply Agreement to acquire all, or part, of the water supply reserved by Brazosport Water
Authority for the Texas Department of Criminal Justice ". The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those
present. 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

Christmas in Rosenberg will be held this weekend, December 4 -6, 2014. 
Channel 13 Food Drive at Terry High School. 

PAGE 5 OF 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 02, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court pursuant to
Section 551. 074 of the Texas Government Code. 

17. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session. 

18. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1844, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF INTENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND
BRAZOSPORT WATER AUTHORITY REGARDING AN ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY PROJECT. 

Executive Summary. This item has been placed on the Agenda to allow City Council the opportunity to
consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent with the Brazosport Water Authority ( BWA) 
regarding the supply of an alternative water source. This is necessary in order to comply with the Fort
Bend Subsidence District mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawals by 30 %, effective October 01, 

2016. 

If the Letter of Intent is approved by City Council, staff will continue to negotiate a surface water supply
contract with the BWA for consideration by City Council at a subsequent meeting. 

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. R- 
1844, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Letter of Intent, by and between the City and
Brazosport Water Authority regarding an alternative water supply project. The motion carried by a
unanimous vote of those present. 

19. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1817, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING
FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE CITY, 

FOR A TWO (2) YEAR TERM BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016. 

Executive Summary: The City's current appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of
the City of Rosenberg will expire September 30, 2014. Making the appointment of the Judge in July, but
effective October 01, 2014, allows for the associated Compensation- Agreement, to be considered under

the following Agenda item, to be completed during the Budget preparation for FY2014 -15, thereby
simplifying the FY2014 -15 Budget process. 

James A. Baker, the present Presiding Judge, requests appointment as the Presiding Judge of the
Municipal Court of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for a two (2) year term commencing October 01, 2014, 
and ending September 30, 2016; and, therefore approval of Resolution No. R -1817. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve as written with
deletion of a car /transportation allowance, Resolution No. R -1817, a Resolution providing for the
appointment of the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court of the City, for a two ( 2) year term beginning
October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those
present. 

20. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1818, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING
FOR AN ANNUAL EVALUATION AND AUTHORIZED COMPENSATION FOR THE POSITION OF
PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE ROSENBERG MUNICIPAL COURT. 

Executive Summary. City Council has established an evaluation date of on or before October 1St of each
year for certain " direct report" administrative positions. This item provides an opportunity for City Council
to take action out of Executive Session with regard to said evaluation and establish compensation for the
position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 

City Council having contemporaneously appointed James A. Baker, Presiding Judge for the two ( 2) year term
beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016, it is incumbent upon City Council to establish the
compensation to be paid for that position for that term and to authorize the execution of a Compensation
Agreement between the City and James A. Baker stating the compensation to be paid as so established; and, to
provide for other benefits of a full time employee of the City for the two ( 2) year term beginning October 01, 
2014, and ending September 30, 2016. 

isTherefore, approval of Resolution No. R -1818 is recommended with the associated Compensation
Agreement attached as Exhibit "A" once compensation has been established. 

PAGE 16 of 17 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES " AUGUST 19. 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

February 03, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1873  – Authorizing Resale Deed  
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1873, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a 
resale deed for real property generally located at 800 6th Street and described as Tract 1:  Geo Number:  
7835000380130901: Lot Thirteen (13), Block Thirty-Eight (38), in the Town of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, according to the Plat of said town shown of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and for real property generally located at 802 6th Street and 
described as Tract 2: Geo Number:  7835000380140901: Lots Fourteen (14) and Fifteen (15) in Block 
Thirty-Eight (38) of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the Plat of said City of 
Rosenberg, appearing of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; 
and, containing other provisions relating to the subject.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [  ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1873 
2. Official Bid Form 
3. Bid Analysis 
4. Scott Correspondence – 09-30-14 
5. Proposed Resale Deed 
6. Location Map 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services    
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Tax Attorney MD/rl  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mike Darlow, with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott, LLP, presented an offer received from Terry 
Scott to purchase three (3) lots from the City for $18,000. The official bid form, a letter from Mr. Scott 
explaining the costs he plans to incur to renovate the property, along with a bid analysis and map showing 
the location are attached. Also, attached is a proposed resale deed should the offer be accepted by City 
Council. 
 
Based upon the taxes due under the judgment and the amount needed for repair, Mr. Darlow agreed that 
this is a reasonable offer and would recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1873.  Should City Council 
approve this item, approval would also be necessary by Lamar Consolidated ISD, as well as Fort Bend 
County in order to complete the resale.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1873, a Resolution authorizing the resale of property that 
was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1873 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 
RESALE DEED FOR REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 
800 6TH STREET AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1:  GEO NUMBER:  
7835000380130901: LOT THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK THIRTY-EIGHT (38), 
IN THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SAID TOWN SHOWN OF RECORD IN 
VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS; AND FOR REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED AT 802 6TH STREET AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 2: GEO 
NUMBER:  7835000380140901: LOTS FOURTEEN (14) AND FIFTEEN 
(15) IN BLOCK THIRTY-EIGHT (38) OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SAID 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, APPEARING OF RECORD IN VOLUME P, 
PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; AND, CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE 
SUBJECT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 

      WHEREAS, it is deemed desirable and in the best interest of the City of 
Rosenberg to sell certain real property; and, 

 WHEREAS, certain real property, referenced in Section 1 below, has been held 
in trust by Fort Bend County having been offered for public sale due to delinquent taxes 
and/or liens; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council deems the subject property is not needed for future 

use by the City of Rosenberg and should be sold; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg authorizes the Mayor to 

direct the preparation and facilitation of any and all documentation necessary to sell 
said property; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

     Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the 
resale deed for said property, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, generally 
located at 800 6th Street and 802 6th Street and described as follows: 
 

Tract 1:  Geo Number:  7835000380130901: Lot Thirteen 
(13), Block Thirty-Eight (38), in the Town of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas, according to the plat of said town 
shown of record in Volume P, Page 146 of the Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and, Tract 2: Geo 
Number:  7835000380140901: Lots Fourteen (14) and 



 2 

Fifteen (15) in Block Thirty-Eight (38) of the City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the plat 
of said City of Rosenberg, appearing of record in Volume P, 
Page 146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

Section 2.   The Mayor is hereby authorized to accept the sale price of 
$18,000.00 for said property.   
 

 Section 3.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

      PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED on the _____ day of 
___________________ 2015. 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text









 
 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   §   
      §  RESALE DEED 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHT: 
 

IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE 
ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S 
LICENSE NUMBER. 

 
 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the CITY OF ROSENBERG for itself 
and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT BEND COUNTY, LAMAR- 
CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, LATERAL ROAD & FLOOD 
CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND COUNTY GENERAL 
FUND, acting by and through its duly elected official ("GRANTOR") as authorized by Section 
34.05, Texas Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of EIGHTEEN 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($18,000.00), in hand paid by TERRY SCOTT ("GRANTEE") the 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, has granted and conveyed and by these 
presents do grant and convey unto said grantee all right, title and interest of the CITY OF 
ROSENBERG for itself and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT BEND COUNTY, 
LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, LATERAL ROAD & 
FLOOD CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND COUNTY 
GENERAL FUND, in the property herein conveyed, acquired by tax foreclosure sale heretofore 
held, in Cause No. 08-DCV-162775, styled CITY OF ROSENBERG VS. CAVAZOS, 
IGNACIO, ET AL, said property being described as: 

 
TRACT 1:  GEO NUMBER:  7835000380130901 
LOT THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK THIRTY-EIGHT (38), IN THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SAID TOWN SHOWN 
OF RECORD IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
TRACT 2: GEO NUMBER:  7835000380140901 
LOTS FOURTEEN (14) AND FIFTEEN (15) IN BLOCK THIRTY-EIGHT (38) OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SAID 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, APPEARING OF RECORD IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

GRANTOR excludes and excepts from this conveyance any warranties, express or 
implied, on the property, including, without limitation, any warranties arising by common law or 
Section 5.023 of the Property Code. 
 
 GRANTOR conveys the property: 



Page 2 of 7 

 

  
(a) "as is", "with all faults" and without any warranty as to condition or 

environmental hazard, 
 
(b) subject to all restrictions, easements, rights-of-way leases, oil, gas and mineral 

leases, royalties, mineral conveyances, and mineral reservations of record, if 
any, in the office of the County Clerk of said County, 

 
(c) subject to any right of redemption; and 
 
(d) subject to rights of parties in possession 

 
GRANTOR disclaims any warranty, guaranty or representation, oral or written, on: 
 

(a) the nature and condition of the property or other items conveyed hereunder, 
without limitation, the water, soil and geology, 

 
(b) the suitability of the property conveyed hereunder for any and all activities 

and uses which GRANTEE may elect to conduct thereon, 
 
(c) the existence of any environmental hazards or conditions thereon, (including 

but not limited to the presence of asbestos or other hazardous materials), 
 
(d) compliance with applicable environmental laws, rules or regulations; and 
 
(e) the compliance of the property with any laws, ordinances, or regulations of 

any governmental entity or body. 
 
By acceptance of this deed, GRANTEE acknowledges and agrees: 
 

(a) that GRANTOR acquired the property through foreclosure of a tax lien as 
Trustee and as such has little, if any, knowledge of the physical or economic 
characteristics of the property, 

 
(b) GRANTEE has inspected the property and is relying solely on his own 

investigation of the same and not on any information provided or to be 
provided by on behalf of GRANTOR, 

 
(c) that any information provided with respect to the property was obtained from 

a variety of sources, and 
 
(d) GRANTOR (1) has not made any independent investigation or verification of 

such information; and (2) does not make any representations as to the 
accuracy or completeness of such information. 

 



Page 3 of 7 

 

(e) that if there are any improvements on the property, GRANTOR shall not be 
responsible for or liable to GRANTEE for any construction defects, errors 
omissions, or any other conditions affecting the property. 

 
 GRANTEE or anyone claiming by, through or under GRANTEE, hereby fully releases  
GRANTOR, its employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorneys and agents from any 
and all claims that it may now have or hereafter acquire against GRANTOR, its respective 
employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorneys and agents for any cost, loss, liability, 
damage, expense, demand, action or cause of action arising from or related to the conveyance of 
the premises herein as well as any construction defects, errors, omissions, or other conditions 
affecting the property and other items conveyed hereunder. GRANTEE further acknowledges 
and agrees that this release shall be given full force and effect according to each of its express 
terms and provisions, including, but not limited to, those relating to unknown and suspected 
claims, damages and causes of action. This covenant releasing GRANTOR shall be a covenant 
running with the property and shall be binding upon GRANTEE, his successors, beneficiaries 
and assigns. GRANTOR hereby assigns without recourse or representation of any nature to 
GRANTEE, effective upon the execution and delivery hereof, any and all claims that 
GRANTOR may have for any such errors, omissions or defects in the property and other items 
conveyed hereunder. As a material covenant and condition of this conveyance, GRANTEE 
agrees that in the event of any such construction defects, errors, omissions or on account of any 
other conditions affecting the property, GRANTEE shall look solely to GRANTOR'S 
predecessors or to such contractors and consultants as may have contracted for work in 
connection with the property and other items conveyed hereunder for any redress or relief. Upon 
the assignment by GRANTOR of its claims, GRANTEE releases GRANTOR of all right, 
express or implied, GRANTEE may have against GRANTOR arising out of or resulting from 
any errors, omissions or defects in the property and other items conveyed hereunder. GRANTEE 
further understands that some of GRANTOR'S predecessors in interest may be or become 
insolvent, bankrupt, judgment-proof or otherwise incapable of responding in damages and 
GRANTEE may have no remedy against such predecessors, contractors or consultants. 
 
 GRANTEE hereby further agrees on behalf of his successors, beneficiaries and assigns to 
indemnify, protect, defend, save and hold harmless GRANTOR and GRANTOR'S elected and 
appointed officials, employees, officers, directors, representatives, attorney and agents from and 
against any and all debts, duties, obligation, liabilities, suits, claims, demands, cause of action, 
damages, losses, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses 
and court costs) in any way relating to, connected with or arising out of the property and other 
items conveyed hereunder or the ownership, leasing, use, operation, maintenance and 
management thereof from and after the date hereof, including, without limitation, the cost of any 
removal of hazardous substances or contaminants from the property and other items conveyed 
hereunder. 
 
 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said premises, together with all and singular the rights, 
privileges and appurtenances thereto in any manner belonging unto the said CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, his successors, beneficiaries, heirs and assigns forever, so that neither the CITY 
OF ROSENBERG for itself and as Trustee for the use and benefit of the FORT BEND 
COUNTY, LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, LATERAL 



Page 4 of 7 

 

ROAD & FLOOD CONTROL, FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE, AND FORT BEND 
COUNTY GENERAL FUND, nor any person claiming under it shall at any time hereafter have, 
claim or demand any right or title to the aforesaid premises or appurtenances, or any part thereof.  
 
 
 Taxes for post judgment years and for the current year are assumed by, and are to be paid 
by GRANTEE. 
 

Executed this ________day of ________________________, 2015. 
 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the taxing authorities herein have caused these presents to 

be executed their _____ day of _______________, _______. 
 
CITY OF ROSENBERG  
 
 
___________________________________ 
VINCENT M. MORALES, JR. 
MAYOR 

 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, VINCENT M. 

MORALES, JR., Mayor, CITY OF ROSENBERG, known to me to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed same for the 

purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 



Page 5 of 7 

 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _________day of 

______________________, 2015. 

      _______________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the  
      STATE OF TEXAS 
SEAL      My Commission Expires: ___________ 

 
 
Grantee: 
Terry Scott 
P.O. Box 824 
Needville, TX 77461 
 
After Recording Return to: 
Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott, L.L.P. 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 
Kevin Davidson 
 



Page 6 of 7 

 

 
Executed this ________day of ________________________, 2015. 
 

FORT BEND COUNTY GENERAL FUND, FORT 
BEND LATERAL ROAD & FLOOD CONTROL, 
AND FORT BEND COUNTY DRAINAGE 
DISTRICT 

 
___________________________________ 
ROBERT E. HEBERT 
COUNTY JUDGE, FORT BEND COUNTY 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, ROBERT E. 

HEBERT, County Judge, FORT BEND COUNTY, known to me to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed same for the 

purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _________day of 

______________________, 2015. 

      _______________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the  
      STATE OF TEXAS 
SEAL      My Commission Expires: ___________ 



Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 
 
Executed this ________day of ________________________, 2015. 

 
LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT  

 
 

___________________________________ 
JULIE THOMPSON  
PRESIDENT, BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND   § 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, JULIE 

THOMPSON, President, Board of Trustees, LAMAR-CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT 

SCHOOL DISTRICT, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 

instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed same for the purposes and consideration 

therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this _________day of 

______________________, 2015. 

      _______________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the  
      STATE OF TEXAS 
SEAL      My Commission Expires: ___________ 
 



A-83
Hy Scott

G

F

FIFTH

SIXTH

SEVENTH

14

11

2

14

1

4

11
16

11

11

1

18

15

3

1

3

0298

5

1

11

15

0136

3

0051

20

13

1

7

0136

0297

0293

23

0201

18

16

14

11

7

6

4

0043

1

13

5

1

9

7

3

1

6

5

24

22

20

17

14

ROSENBERG
7835-00

Created by Ft Bend Central Appraisal
District GIS Dept on 12/15/2014/

0 100 20050
FeetZ-112

R11762

R11760



 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on contemplated litigation regarding 
Texas Department of Transportation v. 
Rosenberg eminent domain proceedings; to 
consult with the City Attorney on contemplated 
litigation regarding upcoming Charter 
Elections; and, to consult with the City 
Attorney to receive legal advice on legal 
matters, all pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the 
potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value 
of real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of 
the Texas Government Code. 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 9 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 10 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 02-03-15 
	--Presentation of Plaque to Battalion Chief Larry Loesch and Lieutenant Danny Johnson
	--Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to Participants in the International Policing Cooperation Program
	--Presentation of Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- Presentation of Proclamation Proclaming the Month of February Boy Scouts of America Month
	--General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 01-20-15
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 01-27-15

	B - MUD No. 155 Refunding Bond Sale - $4,655,000
	Rathmann Correspondence - 01-28-15
	Location Map 

	C - MUD No. 158 Refunding Bond Sale - $3,500,000
	Lentz Correspondence - 01-27-15
	Location Map

	D - Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen
	Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Fourteen
	Exhibit C - Third Revision to Development Plan for Bonbrook Plantation - 08-20-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-14

	2 - Resolution No. R-1915 - Budget Amendment 15-08
	Resolution No. R-1915
	McCarthy Memorandum - 01-12-15

	3 - Resolution No. R-1917 - The CHURCH Donation
	Resolution No. R-1917
	Parks and Recreation Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 11-20-14

	4 - Resolution No. R-1906 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-03 for Lift Station No. 11 Replacement
	Bid Summary Form 
	Proposal
	Kalkomey Correspondence without Attachment - 01-29-15
	Resolution No. R-1906
	Project Location Map
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14

	5 - Resolution No. R-1919 - Amendment No. 1 to Water Supply Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1919
	Resolution No. R-1884 without Exhibit "A" (Water Supply Agreement) - 12-02-14
	Resolution No. R-1844 (Letter of Intent) - 08-19-14
	Resolution No. R-1869 (Groundwater Reduction Plan) - 10-21-14 
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-02-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-21-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-19-14

	6 - Resolution No. R-1873 - Authorizing Resale Deed
	Resolution No. R-1873
	Official Bid Form
	Bid Analysis
	Scott Correspondence - 09-30-14
	Proposed Resale Deed
	Location Map

	7 - Hold Executive Session
	8 - Adjourn Executive Session
	9 - Announcements
	10 - Adjournment



